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SWIMMING MANAWATU INCORPORATED 
 

 

101
st

 ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 2018-2019 

 

To be presented at the Rose City Aquatic Clubrooms 

50 Park Road, Palmerston North 

 

at the 

 

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SWIMMING MANAWATU ON 

WEDNESDAY 25 September 2019 AT 8.00PM 

 

 

 

 

BUSINESS: 

 
 1. Roll Call of Delegates 
 
 2. Apologies  
 
 3. Confirmation of Minutes of 100

th
 Annual General Meeting 

 
 4. Presentation of Annual Report 
 
 5. Presentation of Financial Report 
 
 6. Report of Service Award Committee 
 
 7. Consideration of Notices of Motion, Remits and Recommendations 
 
 8. Reimbursement of Expenses 
 
 9. Election for 2018-2019 Season 
 
 10. General Business 
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SWIMMING MANAWATU 

OFFICERS 2018-2019 
 

 

 

 

BOARD 

 

Chair Inga Hunter 

Deputy Chair David Moir 
 Dianne Farmer 
 Rhys Simpson 
 Lin Tozer  
 Karen Wilkinson 

 

    

MANAGEMENT TEAM Patricia Dickason 
 Dianne Farmer 
 Amanda Gamble 
 Unity Hope 
 Inga Hunter 
 David Moir 
 Rhys Simpson 
 Geoff Snedden (until March 2019) 
 Lin Tozer 
 Karen Wilkinson 
 

 

 

REGISTRAR Dianne Farmer 

 

 

SELECTORS Rhys Simpson 
 Lin Tozer 

 

 

RACE SECRETARY Lin Tozer 

 

 

RECORDS OFFICER James Elkington 

 

 

SERVICE AWARD COMMITTEE Leigh Buchanan 
 Sue Noel  
 Nancee Linney      
 Dianne Farmer 
 Inga Hunter – Board Chair 

 

WEBMASTER James Elkington 

 



3 | P a g e  
 

 

 

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE Geoff Bilton 
 Dianne Farmer 
 Tony Farmer 
 Bobbie Kitchen 
 Alan Montgomery 
 Sue Noel 
  Kim Richardson 
  Michael Pound 
  Rhys Simpson 
  Lin Tozer 
  Karen Wilkinson 
   
   

CONVENERS:  

 TECHNICAL COMMITTEE Dianne Farmer 

 REFEREES Dianne Farmer 

 INSPECTORS OF TURNS Tony Farmer  

 STARTERS Michael Pound  

 TIMEKEEPERS Rhys Simpson 
 

 

HONORARY SOLICITOR Mr Barry Britten 

 

 

LIFE MEMBERS Mr R L Dixon 
(d)

 1970 
  Mr H S Glen 

(d)
 1970 

  Mrs B Dixon 
(d)

 1978 
  Mr F B Greenem 

(d) 
1978 

  Mr J S Robson
(d)

 1982 
  Mr C A Kennedy

(d)
 1982 

  Mrs T Kennedy
(d)

 1984 
  Mrs V Lochore

(d)
 1992 

  Mrs N Linney 1995 
  Mr C Harvey 

(d)
 1998 

  Mr N Byrnes
(d)

 1999 
  Mr G Bilton 2006 
  Mrs D Farmer 2012 
  Mr A Farmer 2014 
  Mr L Noel 2017
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It gives me great pleasure to present the 101
h
 Annual Report for Swimming Manawatu 

Incorporated on behalf of the Governance Board. 

 

It has been another strong year for competitive swimmers with increased numbers 

attending all our locally and regionally run meets. Along with swimmer and technical 

official attendance at national and international meets, it is particularity pleasing to see 

the growth with our younger swimmers and the increased number who qualified for the 

Junior Festival. I would like to thank all the swimmers, coaches, volunteers and families 

for all your hard work and passion that makes this possible.  

 

Swimming Manawatu is in good financial shape. We have again meet all its key 

performance indicators (KPIs) as outlined in our vision, mission and statement of 

Intent. We have extended our financial support for our swimmers competing at 

International meets to include support for our technical officials selected for 

International meets. Technical officials are volunteers who have to completely self-fund 

to attend these meets and are selected by SNZ and FINA.  

 

We were very fortunate to have Professor Sarah Leberman, Chair in Leadership at 

Massey University and well-known sports leadership expert, discuss with the Board and 

Management committee how we could retain our older swimmers within the sport of 

competitive swimming so we look forward to the first brain-storming workshop with our 

members who have left school. This will be followed by a workshop with our teenage 

members. So look out for these workshops and we are excited to see what leadership 

opportunities develop.  

 

People may have read in the recent media about renewed emphasis by national 

sporting bodies and Sports NZ on fun and enjoyment in sports and that the majority of 

young people engage in sports for enjoyment. Whilst this may involve winning, we 

know that most of our members will not go on to the Olympics or even compete at a 

national level so I challenge us all to think about we can all increase the enjoyment 

value of competitive swimming – at a club, regional and national level. I welcome ideas 

from you.        

 

The Board has several members who, over the next couple of years, will stand down at 

the end of their current terms of office and are not eligible for re-election as they will 

have serviced out their 3 terms of office as per the Constitution. I encourage you to 

think about putting your hand up for the job. An gentle introduction is to join the 

Management or Events committees, just ask any of the existing Board or Management 

committee members.   

 

Congratulations to Luan Grobbelaar for his selection to the New Zealand Junior World 

Championship team.  Congratulations also to Paris Cutler and Luan Grobbelaar who 

have been selected for Swimming NZ training camps. 

 
 
Inga Hunter 
Chair 
Swimming Manawatu Board
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Vision: 
Promote enjoyment, excellence and pride in swimming in the Manawatu 
 
 
 
Mission/purpose:  
To provide our members with opportunities to achieve their best in swimming 
 
 
 
 
 

Statement 
of Intent 

Increase Participation Achieve Excellence 
Strong 

Governance/Leadership 

Goals 

- Increase the number of 
registered swimmers   
- Increase the number of 
swimmers participating in 
Regional meets                      

- Increase number of 
swimmers qualifying for 
nationals                             
-  Increase number of 
qualified Technical 
Officials                
                             

- Increased representation 
from Clubs on regional 
committees                            
 - Robust governance 

    

Strategies 

 - Conduct stakeholder online 
survey on SM meets           
 - Run different levels of 
competition throughout the 
year                        
 - Promote reginal meets 
outside the region and 
strategically place meets 
within the swim meet 
calendars of adjacent regions 
 

- Implement member 
development programme                                  
- Run development 
seminar for technical 
officials              
 

- Direct engagement with 
members 
- Induction programme for 
regional committees 
-  Succession planning  
- Governance and 
management training         
 - Review process for Policies 
& Procedures  

    

KPI's 

①  5% increase in number of 
swimmers registered at EOY                                                                  
②  5% increase in numbers 
competing at SM meets                                                
③   Number of Winter 
League / Club / Regional 
events maintained at existing 
levels 

① Increased number of 
officials at Regional 
meets**    
② Increased number of 
swimmers qualifying for 
national meets                    
③ One funding source 
found                           

①  Majority of Clubs 
represented on regional 
committees/subcommittees                   
② Board and management 
committee members 
attended relevant training        
 ③  Policies and Procedures 
up to date and SM legislative 
compliant 
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DASC Presidents Report 2018/19 

 
The 2018/19 year has been very positive for the Club. The most exciting 
development has been the resurgence of the club in its home town - we have a 
squad up and running in Dannevirke itself for the first time in about 5 years. 
 

Overall club numbers have increased dramatically over the past two years with a 40 member increase 
across all categories in 2017/18 and a further increase of about 25 members in the current year. 
Included in this increase are a number of new technical officials, mostly timekeepers but our IOT trainee 
numbers are also on the rise. 
 

Our sincere thanks to the staff at the Lido Aquatic Centre in Palmerston North, Trust House Pool in 
Masterton for their continued support of our squads. It is very pleasing to note the improved relationship 
with the Wai Splash pool in Dannevirke this year. 
 

Major meets entered this year included: 

 2018 NZ Short Course Championships – DASC had 4 swimmers at this event – Fernando 

Castellanos was our most successful with two top ten finishes. Hannah van Wijk competed in the 

Para events and was hugely successful also, winning 2 Silver – 400m Free and 100m Fly; and 2 

Bronze medals – 50m and 100m Back. 

 2019 NZ Open Water Championships – DASC had a team of 12 swimmers attend this event, the 

first time we have had a significant team. The team swam the 2.5km SNZ event and the 4 x 1km 

relay event, as well as swimmers competing in the Epic Swim Series. 

 2019 Junior Festival – All Stars at which the club had 30 swimmers. Everyone had an awesome 

time and many ribbons, 80% of swims were PB’s and 7 club records were broken at this event.  

 2019 NZ Division II Competition – we had 10 swimmers competing at DivII this year in Dunedin and 

the team were all very successful. We returned home with 2 gold and 1 bronze medal. 

 2019 NZ Age Group Championships – we had 2 swimmers at these championships who both swam 

well, placing in the top 20 in each of their events.  

 Manawatu Age Group and Open Championships were also very successful events for us as a club 

this year, with big teams competing at both events. Nando Castellanos took home the Swimming 

Manawatu 50m Freestyle Trophy at Manawatu open Championships. 

 Wellington Championships – the club has always had good representation at both the long and 

short course Wellington championship events – this year was no exception.  

 The 2019 Winter League competition saw the club enter large groups of junior swimmers at all of 

these events – these are a fabulous way to encourage younger swimmers to enjoy competitive 

swimming. This year the club has taken top points in the league – huge congratulations to all those 

swimmers who participated in these events. 

In the pool the Club is going from strength to strength in line with our goals for the year. During the 
season there were a total of 83 club records broken across all age groups, stroke disciplines and 
distances, this is an indication that our coaching programmes are working well.  
 

Sadly, in April 2019 Hannah van Wijk decided to retire from swimming. However, prior to doing so she 
competed in her first international competition at the 2019 Victorian Age Group Championships, part of 
the 2019 Para World Series, in Melbourne Australia. At this event her best achievement was an 11

th
 

placing in the 100m backstroke. An awesome achievement! We wish Hannah well in all of her future 
endeavours. 
 

Huge thanks to our coaches, parents, timekeepers, officials, team managers, taxi drivers and supporters 
for everything you do for our swimmers. 
 
Lin Tozer 
Club President
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DOLPHIN AMATEUR SWIMMING CLUB INC  
PRESIDENT’S REPORT 2018 - 2019 

 
  

 
 
 
Welcome to the 2019 Annual General Meeting of the Dolphin Amateur Swimming Club. 
 
The Club has continued to provide children from the Feilding and wider community the opportunity to 
swim as a sport.    
 
The Learn to Swim coaches are doing a wonderful job teaching young children who can barely put their 
head under the water through to learning the swimming strokes & progressing to the 25m pool. Connor 
Nevin continued to coach the squad group along with Major Meta until December 2018 when he left due 
to teaching commitments. The squad is now ably coached by Daniel Henricksen, Major Meta, Gareth 
Evans and Rhys Simpson. Squad swimmers are able to train on a Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday 
evenings and Saturday morning. 
 
The Club truly appreciates the commitment of Helen Baird, Emily Simpson, Selina Halcox, Sophie Taylor 
and Michelle Halcox and the squad coaches for the continued time and effort that they have taken 
during the last season to regularly turn up to the pool to coach. 
  
The club was represented by four swimmers at the Junior Festival in Wellington, Callum Simpson, Olivia 
Baird Flinn Henricksen, and Corban James with Daniel Henricksen being the Team Manager/Coach for 
the weekend. The swimmers achieved some great results and personal best times and most importantly 
appeared to really enjoy the experience.      
 
The Club successfully held two Carnivals last season in March and October in the 25m indoor pool at 
the Makino Aquatic Centre with a great number of attendees. Thanks to the parents for organizing spot 
prizes and sponsorship for the March meet. 
 
Prize Giving was has been held with Cups, trophies and ribbons being presented to swimmers.  For the 
first time this year the Stewart Dunlop Memorial Cup was presented to a swimmer who has continued to 
show perseverance and commitment to swimming during the past year.     
 
I would like to again acknowledge and thank the many volunteers who have continued to support our 
club in so many ways: 

- Our amazing and dedicated coaching team who have committed to coach swimmers of all levels 

on a weekly basis.     

- The swimming officials representing our club, who give their time to attend carnivals. Volunteers 

are vital to our sport so the support these officials provided to Manawatu carnivals can’t be 

undervalued. 

- The committee for all the work they do behind the scenes to keep the club running.   

- And lastly the swimmers and parents who have supported our club throughout the year. 

 
I wish the incoming committee and the Dolphin ASC every success for the 2019 - 2020 season. 
 
Unity Hope 
President 
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FEILDING AMATEUR SWIMMING CLUB INC., 

ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19 SEASON 
 

 
2018-19 has been a happy and successful season for FASC. Numbers in our Racing Team have 
remained stable, as has the base of Summer Club junior swimmers. There is a continual stream of 
enquiries from swimmers wishing to join FASC, and a Summer Club wait list. 
 

SEASON HIGHLIGHTS 
Huge excitement when our 13+under Boys Relay Team from 2017-18 was presented with the Foxton 
Cup at the beginning of the season. FASC had not won this trophy for MANY years. Hence swimmers 
have been very keen to compete at Winter League this year, and FASC is sitting 3

rd
 in the competition at 

30 June. 
 

Strong improvement by all Racing Swimmers, shown by the number of “personal best” ribbons given out 
at Race Meets, and continually being re-ordered! 288 New Club Records were set at Meets during the 
Season, and 22 Medals came home from Manawatu Age Group Championships. 
 

13 Swimmers qualified for and attended NZ Junior Festival as Manawatu Reps. 13 Top 10 placings were 
achieved. Team members Annika-Rose Bussel, Ryan Bussel, Duncan Clark, Rebecca Clark, Dean 
Copplestone, Rebekah Cudby, Daniel Gainey, Alexis Gray, Cobe Kaiuha, Tegan Murray, Zack Richards, 
Jack Rowe and Sam Rowe had a fantastic time and were great ambassadors for FASC. Thanks to 
Carla Sheridan our Grants Officer for securing funds to pay entry fees. 
 

Sam Sheridan and Meagan Karatea qualified for and competed at North Island Secondary Schools 
Champs. We hope to have many more swimmers compete in future years. Meagan Karatea, Andrew 
Karatea and Lleyton Rasmussen qualified for Division II, but did not attend. 
 

In November we hosted our first FASC Swimming NZ Carnival for many years. It was very successful 
and there was excellent feedback. A big thank you to all the clubs that supported us, and we look 
forward to seeing everyone again this year on 17 November. 
FASC now has a strong base of qualified Time Keepers and two IOT’s. Some are training for higher 
Officials’ qualifications. Thank you to Stan Karatea and Geoff Copplestone for leading this area of our 
club. 
 

TRADITIONS MAINTAINED 
In a Swimming Club that has been around since 1908 there are traditions we maintain: 
Our Summer Club Prizegiving at end of Term 1 was popular and enjoyed by all. The number of Trophies 
is now up to 27, with some exciting new ones generously donated this year. 
In March we hosted the annual ‘Frank Penhey Memorial Trophy’ Inter-School Swimming Carnival. This 
has been run by FASC since 1940, and all 23 Primary and Intermediate Schools in Manawatu District 
are invited to attend. Some of the trophies are nearly 100 years old. It is always exciting to see so many 
of our swimmers competing for their schools, and to see the Senior Racing Team Members acting as 
IOT’s and Marshals.  
 

MODERN INNOVATIONS 
In December we had our first FASC run swim camp and it was very successful. Swimmers are already 
booked for the next one. 
A very professional looking Newsletter was started by Rochelle Chase, and this has proven to be 
excellent for keeping members and other interested people in the community up-to-date with 
happenings at the club. 
 

A huge THANK YOU to all our brilliant Coaches, Admin Team and Committee Members: Amanda, Stan, 
Helena, Lesley, Geoff, Jason, Rachel P, Reyna, Jillian, Helen, Venice, Pam, Julie, Racheal C, Carla, 
Rochelle, Daniel, Tracey and Mike. Every one of you gives 100% to our Swimmers and Club, and 2019-
20 will be even better! 
 
By Amanda Gamble FASC Secretary, on behalf of FASC Coaches, Committee and Admin Team.
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Chairperson's Report  
2018/2019 
 
This past year has been very busy for the Club and we have seen phenomenal growth which has effectively 
seen the Club double in size.  This growth is the culmination of all the hard work put in by our committee, 
coaches and of course our swimmers at national, regional and local meet.   

I'd like to acknowledge the hard work and commitment of the current committee who have worked hard to 

facilitate this growth and development of the Club. This has been not been an easy process and the 

committee has had a lot of learnings along the way. I’d especially like to thank the committee for the time 

they volunteer spent ensuring the Club operates.  I would like to thank Michelle Carroll for all the work she 

has done behind the scenes, especially the contributions made and ensuring the Club newsletter went out 

mistake free and also Lynette Singleton for all the hard work processing all those enrollments.  All of this has 

created opportunities and we continue to work to develop and implement the policies and strategies that will 

cater for the coaching and development of all our swimmers as we head into the future.  

I would like to acknowledge our long standing head coach Darryl Gledhill for all his work over the past year. 

Your countless hours at the pool deck is invaluable. I’d also like to mention our Senior coach Lander 

Sanisitou for helping develop our senior swim team which has ballooned in size over the past year. And a 

special mention to our awesome coaches Emma Mortiboy, Annette Thomson and Elena Forlong and the 

recently departed Kelly Tissink and Madi Keightly- thank you for being part of our coaching team.  Also a 

special mention to Eddie McKay and Niki Glintmeyer and all others that helped out during the year.  To all our 

coaches, thank you for all the hours at trainings and turning up to carnivals to support our swimmers. You are 

all so highly regarded by swimmers and parents in the Club - we are so grateful to have you as part of our 

team.   

I would also like to acknowledge Life Member Jenny O’Donnell who has stepped down from her technical 

officials role after many years of service to the swimming community. Jenny, we would like to thank you and 

we are grateful for the untold hours you have dedicated to the sport. Enjoy your retirement.  

During the past year the Club undertook a review of our previous carnivals and the decision was made to 

revamp what we were doing in this area. This saw the inaugural running of the Blue Ribbon Carnival in 

November where over 200 swimmers competed. In April, we hosted our first Autumn Festival which had 157 

swimmers attend. We are incredibly grateful to have both Inspire Net and DCPower Batteries come on board 

with generous naming rights sponsorship of these carnivals. We are also thankful to all of our sponsors of 

spot prizes and goodie bag items for our carnivals. These successful carnivals were a big undertaking and 

planning is well underway for this year’s Blue Ribbon Carnival.  

We had 17 swimmers attend NZ Festival Allstars in February and four swimmers attend NAGS in Wellington 

in April. Congratulations to Abigail Thompson who achieved silver in the 50 and 100 Breast and bronze in the 

200 Breast, and Alex Odom who achieved bronze in the 50 Fly and 50 Back. Chris Arbuthnott attended the 

NZ Opens in June and won Gold in the 50 Fly Multi Class, 100 Fly Multi Class and silver in the 50 Free Multi 

class. We continue to watch and support Chris as he progresses in the sport.  

A highlight of the past year was the amount of Club records that were broken by our swimmers, with some 

records broken by big margins. I’d like to congratulate Milan Glintmeyer, who broke seven Manawatu 

Records over the past year, some of these have stood for over 15 years.  Congratulations to all our 

swimmers who broke records during the year, whether it be Manawatu, Club or even Personal Bests - it’s 

great to see you all achieving.  

Next year is a big year for the Club with it being our 25th Anniversary and we are in the early stages of 

planning festivities for this milestone. A focus in this next year will be the continued growth of the Club, not 

only on swimmers numbers, but in growth of our competitive swimmer numbers and personal development of 

all of our swimmers.  

Thanks again to our Club executive and to those who will guide our Club forward into the next year - 

coaches, life members, club sponsors, all those that volunteer at any level in the club, and last but not least, 

thank you to all our members and our swimmers for being part of the “Family Club”. 
 

Jeff Cruickshank , Chairperson, August 2019 
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President’s Report  1 July 2018 -  30 June 2019 
 
 
Once again the last year has been a very busy and successful season for KiwiWest  
Aquatics Swim Club. We have had many new swimmers join the club and this is  
especially evident with a  growing number of junior swimmers. We have had strong  
teams entering local and national meets with many personal bests, medals and  
records broken. A huge congratulations to all swimmers on their wonderful performances. 
 

We had many swimmers represent our club at national meets with the club paying $3500 in national entry 
fees. We spent almost $6000 in costs for the coach to attend these meets. These consisted of NZ Short 
Course in Auckland in October, SNZ Junior Meet in Wellington in February, Div II in Dunedin in February, NZ 
NAGS in Wellington in April, and NZ Opens in Auckland in June. At these meets a number of personal bests 
and medals were won. The outstanding performance of Luan Grobbelaar at NAGS secured him times and a 
place in the New Zealand team travelling to Junior World Champs in Hungary 20-25 August. Coach Andrew 
was named as the head coach for this trip so we look forward to hearing results soon. 
 

The club held its annual carnivals, Kiwi Cash Meet in July and Kiwi Junior Carnival in November. Both were 
well supported by swimmers with teams travelling from as far as Wellington to attend. These bring in income 
for our club especially as we received grants to pay for some costs. Being a large club it is great that we can 
run our meets entirely through our member base - no other club in the Manawatu is this strong with officials 
and volunteers. 
 

For the first time in years we did not tender to distribute phone books for Yellow in May following an 
exorbitant amount of organisation by only a few committee members the previous year. We did hold a very 
successful Christmas Barn evening in November which was well supported and good income for relatively 
little work. We intend to do likewise in the coming year. We also provided a barbecue at the North Island 
Secondary Schools event at Freyberg in May. Without the phone book fundraiser that brought in almost 
$10000 annually there is a huge gap in our club income going forward so the committee is keen to try new 
ideas and would especially like support from club members and their families with this.  
 

In November the club organised an overnight junior camp to Marton for swimmers 12 years and under, the 
first to be run in many years. The swimmers swam, ate, went eeling and slept (or didn’t as the case may have 
been) poolside. This was great fun and its success and support has enabled another junior camp to be 
planned for Whanganui in the July school holidays.  
 

In December a small group of swimmers went to Australia for the Victoria State Champs and then in January 
our annual senior swim camp was held, returning again to AUT Millennium in Auckland. A fun time was had 
by all with some great swimming training and bonding taking place. 
 

The club has been fortunate in acquiring new equipment over the last year thanks to successful grant 
applications. As a result we now own backstroke wedges, a water fountain has been installed and new lane 
ropes are on their way. Grants have also supported swimmers to attend national meets, our pool hire with 
Nicholls, camps and pay for pool hire at carnivals.  
 

Club spirit is encouraged through termly club nights which end with pizza or a sausage sizzle. We held our 
annual prize giving in September with a dinner at China Town - fabulous for swimmers with an all you can eat 
buffet - and enjoyed a Christmas fun evening BBQ at the pool.  
 

A huge thanks go to our coaches - Andrew, Trevor, Hassan and Rebecca for all their expertise, dedication 
and the friendly and fun approach they have to improving the performance of KiwiWest swimmers. Special 
thanks must also go to Jessie who has been team manager at both the junior and senior camps. 
 

With no swimmers currently at KiwiWest and having served over 4 years on the committee it is time for me to 
move aside for others with fresh eyes to join. I would like to personally thank all members of the committee 
for their support, hard work and time commitment to meetings and organisation over this year but also over 
the previous years I have been on the committee. This club would not be in its current healthy state without 
the unpaid work of all the volunteers so thank you.  
 

To all swimmers and families thank you for choosing to be members of KiwiWest, the premier swim club of 
the Manawatu. I wish the incoming committee all the best and look forward to hearing of the many future 
successes of KiwiWest swimmers. 
 
Viv Storrier. KiwiWest President 
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        CHAIRPERSON REPORT 2019 
 
  
 

 
It is with pleasure I present my first chairperson report. 
 
As a committee we aim to encourage and nurture our community to enjoy the sport of swimming, we 
also provide members with the opportunity to compete with others and themselves, aiming to 
continuously improve their abilities. 
 
At an AGM it’s important to reflect on the contribution of key people and the various achievements from 
the last year. 
 

 Our club remains the only Swimming Club in Levin with a membership of 63 Swimmers; this is 
made up of 10 adults, 28 competitive and 35 club swimmers. 
 

 Coach Grant Campbell’s energy and enthusiasm has created a point of difference for our club. 
Our junior members have benefited from his passion for coaching, and his training plans and 
encouragement. Grants continuous support and guidance for our young season swimmers have 
seen great results. 
 

 Our Treasurer Kylie Jennings has dedicated her service to the club over the years and kept 
Levin Swimming Club in good stead financially.  We remain focused on managing our 
expenditure at an appropriate level and ensuring we take the opportunity to maximise our non-
swimming revenue such as grant income, facility hire and initiatives. Achieving an appropriate 
balance will continue to be a goal for the club. This year Kylie has handed over grant applications 
to a very capable club member.  
 

 During the year Taryn Anderson has filled the secretary position that was vacated by Ange 
Duggan. She has also taken the role of applying for grants. Taryn has been in the position for a 
short time but has shown how capable she is in the position. 
 

 Jacquie Kerins is our club secretary. Her tireless commitment to the club and swimming has 
been an invaluable contribution to the success of the club. Her guidance through the processes 
of Swimming New Zealand and Swimming Manawatu has been an asset. 
 

 As with all clubs, we are reliant on the contribution of our parents, with their involvement, as team 
manager, time keepers, runners, raffle sellers. All of which contribute to the running and success 
of the swimming meets. This allows our swimmers to achieve their personal swimming goals. 
Without parental contribution our club would not be as it is today. 
 

 I would like to acknowledge our patron Lesley Parkin for her continuous support and expertise 
this year. 
 

 We look forward to the coming year and hope to attract new members to our club. With new 
initiatives we wish to help promote the sport of swimming in the Horowhenua region. 

 

 Finally, to all the swimmers I would like to acknowledge the hard work and dedication you have 
put in to your swimming and the club. I hope you have reached the goals you have set for 
yourself. Good luck for the coming year and continue to strive towards swimming excellence. 
 

 
Nō reira nā te ngākau iti 

Regina Hepi 

Levin Swimming Club Chair. 
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Palmerston North Amateur Swimming Club Inc 

Annual Report  2018-2019 
 
 

 
The 2018-2019 swimming year has seen a drop in Club membership numbers.  Club swimmers 
attending training and competing have also dropped.  The committee are currently discussing and 
investigating changes which will increase participation at all levels. 
 

We have been represented at most carnivals held in the region, albeit with smaller numbers.  Swimmers 
who have been competing in carnivals have performed well; achieving multiple personal bests on a 
regular basis and can be proud of their achievements.  
 

The Club was represented at the Junior Festival in Wellington by twelve swimmers who all embraced the 
atmosphere this meet generates and produced excellent swims.  Drew Bishop, Stevye Bishop and Ian 
Tsui all achieved top ten placings in several events.  Every swimmer who attended the festival attained 
several personal best times – well done to you all. 
 

Division II was held in Dunedin this year and was attended by four Club swimmers – Ashton Apperley, 
Stevye Bishop, Campbell Jackson and Stanley Jackson.  Once again each swimmer set multi personal 
best times. 
 

Six of our Club swimmers travelled to Tauranga for the increasingly popular AIMs Games.  Once again 
they all set new personal bests. 
 

The New Zealand Secondary School Championships, which were held in Wellington this season, 
attracted entries from three of our swimmers.  Again all three achieved at least one personal best. 
 

The Club was not represented at either of the National Age Group or New Zealand Open Championship 
events. 
 

During the year Tony Farmer reduced the nights he was coaching to four – Tuesday to Friday.  Paul 
Plieger has taken over training the senior swimmers and from all reports the seniors are relishing the 
change and the new ideas.  Unity Hope has continued to coach the improver swimmers, with Ali 
McClenaghan teaching the new swimmers at 6pm.  On behalf of the committee and all the swimmers a 
huge thank you to you all for all the time you put into developing the Club swimmers. 
 

The Club held two very successful carnivals throughout the year and has managed to maintain the 
challenge we have set ourselves of having a small spot prize for each swimmer who attends.  We 
continue to easily meet the minimum requirements for the required number of technical officials, 
however many of these come from outside our Club.  I urge all families who have a swimmer competing 
to firstly qualify as a timekeeper, and then seriously consider training as an IOT.  Officials are a critical 
component of the sport ensuring that racing is fair and equitable. 
 

I was away in China at the World short course championships for the Club Christmas breakup but word 
quickly filtered back that it was the best yet, many thanks to Club Captains Kate Holmes and Campbell 
Jackson for their organisation of the event.  Thanks also for their contribution round the committee table.  
 

I would like to thank all the committee for their commitment to the Club this season.  While several are 
considering their future availability Fiona van den Brink has decided that after many years it is time to 
retire as Club Treasurer.  On behalf of us all, I would like to thank Fiona for all the time she has spent on 
Club business, keeping the books and preparing the monthly reports for the committee meetings.  
 

I wish the incoming committee every success as they work through the challenges of the next few 
months and urge all swimmers to attend training regularly; it is the best way to keep your coaches 
motivated. 
 
 
Dianne Farmer 
President 
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Pahiatua Swimming Club – Presidents Report 2019 

 

 
 
This has been a very different year, with the collage pool out as repair work was being done 
and only limited space available in the town pool.  
 
The committee made the call to cancel swimming club this year. We only ran Learn to swim 
which was well attended. We will plan ahead for next year 2020 to ensure lane space. 

 
This year we had 32 children enrolled with Learn to Swim, I would like to thank all the volunteer 
coaches for giving up their time freely. Your hard work and enthusiasm ensures we get happy 
students that enjoy being in water.  
 
This club has got dedicated committee members, Julie Woodmass, Katina White, Fiona 
MacKeller , Kathrina Rankin, Kerry Moore & Reta Paterea who helped out in many ways to 
ensure the smooth running of the club. 
 
 
 
Andrew Arbuthnott 
Pahiatua Swimming Club President/Head Coach 
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BOARD CHAIR REPORT 2019. 
 
 

The past 12 months have seen the biggest changes within the Whanganui Swimming Club since our 
formation and the closing of the Swimming Whanganui region. 
 
Towards the end of 2018 we were welcomed into the Manawatu Swimming Region with the blessing of 
Swimming Wellington and Swimming NZ, and while this is still a new relationship, it has been a smooth 
transition, with some exciting opportunities awaiting us in terms of technical officials and swim meets.  
The support provided by Swimming Manawatu has seen us work through a couple of teething problems 
and we are now looking forward to a relationship which can benefit both entities. 
 
Of course the other major change for the club was Andy and Anna taking up new opportunities in Bay Of 
Plenty with Andy taking up the head coach’s role at Papamoa. (He must like orange and blue swim 
caps).  Their contribution was acknowledged at a formal farewell gathering, however I would also like to 
pass on my acknowledgement of their service to our club. 
 
While we were is the transition period prior to appointing a new coach we were served by a fantastic 
group of temporary coaches.  Jaimee Schimanski, Elena Forlong, Aaron Bunker, Fernando Castellanos, 
Marama Cameron, Lucy Newton and Verena Nowak.  The proof of the quality and commitment of these 
people saw every competitive swimmer who swam at a meet post personal best swims and also saw our 
non-competitive swimmers improve and in anumber of cases move up groups. 
 
In the interim we advertised and appointed a new head coach and we were very fortunate to be able to 
secure the services of former Irish and Northern Ireland Olympic and Commonwealth Games 
representative Richard Gheel.  Richard has only just started in the job but already has held meetings 
with the Age Group Squad and their parents, put out next term’s timetable, and tomorrow heads off to 
the NZ Short Course Champs with our team of four swimmers.  I know the club will be in good hands 
with Richard running our programme and look forward to a long relationship with him. 
 
Our swimmers themselves have had a great last 12 months.  Ethan Bryers won his first national title in 
the 14 year old boys 400 free at NZ Age group champs and also won bronze in the same event at NZ 
Short Course Champs. As a result of this he has been selected for the bronze NZ training squad and will 
benefit from camps and training at the national level. 
 
Also in the medals at NAGS was Jack Robertson who won bronze in the 13 year olds 200 free along 
with the other NAGS and NZ Short Course swimmers which included Shannon Schimanski, Cayden 
Earles, Cheyenne Nightingale, Amelia Cronin, Lucy Somerville and Georgia Abraham, all of whom raced 
well. 
 
The other and most recent highlight was Cayden and Ethan receiving RAGE (Recognition of Age Group 
Excellence) awards from Swimming Manawatu which is awarded to one male and one female in each 
age group. 
 
Finally as we move towards another year I look forward to bringing swim meets back to Whanganui and 
working with the Board and Richard to make 202 as successful as this last season 
 
 
Neil Forlong 
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CLUB MEMBERSHIP FIGURES FOR 2018-2019 
 

CLUB Comp Club Rec LTS 
Admin 
/ Vol Coach 

Voting 
Officials 

Nonvoting 
Officials 2018 2019 

                         

Ashhurst 0 0 0 2 3 0 0 5 16 13 -16 

Dannevirke 58 50 
 

8 21 4 2 16 89 159 70 

Dolphin 10 17 
 

55 12 0 2 4 118 100 -18 

Feilding 21 18 
 

54 10 1 2 15 133 121 -12 

Ice Breaker 33 94 
 

0 9 3 3 13 111 155 32 

Kiwi West 53 12 
 

1 5 3 15 37 105 126 11 

Levin 28 30 
 

0 4 1 1 2 85 66 -19 

Linton 7 8 
 

2 7 2 0 0 30 26 -4 

Pahiatua 0 0 
 

43 19 0 0 0 65 62 -3 

Palm Nth 36 29 
 

30 11 1 7 9 156 123 -33 

Te Kawau 0 15 
 

22 8 0 1 0 50 46 -44 

Whanganui 43 35 87 0 12 0 6 1 
 

184 
                         

TOTALS 289 308 87 217 121 15 39 102 958 1181 39 

 

 

BOARD 
 

There were 5 Board meetings with attendances being recorded as follows:- 

 
 Meeting Attendance Apologies 
   

Dianne Farmer 5 0 

Inga Hunter 5 0 

David Moir 4 1 

Rhys Simpson 5 0 

Lin Tozer 4 1 

Karen Wilkinson 5 0 

 
 

MANAGEMENT 
 

There were 7 Management meetings with attendances recorded as follows: 
 
 Meeting Attendance Apologies 
   

Patricia Dickason 4 3 

Dianne Farmer 7 0 

Amanda Gamble 6 1 

Inga Hunter 7 0 

Unity Hope 7 0 

David Moir 6 1 

Rhys Simpson 7 0 

Lin Tozer 6 1 

Geoff Snedden (resigned Mar 19) 3 0 

Karen Wilkinson 5 2 



 

16 | P a g e  
 

 

SWIMMING MANAWATU TROPHY WINNERS 2018 - 2019 
 
 
 

Ladies 50m Freestyle Cup Paris Cutler Kiwi West Aquatics 

Men’s 50m Freestyle Cup Fernando Castellanos Dannevirke Swimming Club 
   

 

 

Norm Still Relay Shield   Kiwi West Aquatics 
 
 
 

Keith Oliver Cup 9yr Girls Maia Phillips Kiwi West Aquatics 

Keith Oliver Cup 9yr Boys Tahna Van Zyl Kiwi West Aquatics 
 
 
 

Clough Cup 8yr Boys Alexander De Vries  Linton Swimming Club 

Rolle Cup 8yr Girls Violet Carter Kiwi West Aquatics 
 
 
 

Rush Memorial Cup Jnr Boys Points Alex Odom   Ice Breaker Aquatics 

Hodges Memorial Cup Jnr Girls Points Alina Wong   Kiwi West Aquatics 
 
  
 
 

Foxton Cup Boys 13yrs & Under  Ice Breaker Aquatics 

Foxton Cup Girls 13yrs & Under  Kiwi West Aquatics 
 
 
 

Monk Cup  Dannevirke Swimming Club 
 
 
 

Lochore Trophy League Relay  Ice Breaker Aquatics 

Payne/van de Waardt Trophy League Points  Dannevirke Swimming Club 

Levin Cup  Not Awarded 

Paul Kent Memorial Cup  Palmerston North Swimming Club  
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SWIMMING MANAWATU PREMIER AWARDS 2018-2019 
 

 
HARKESS CUP - PREMIER CLUB 2018-2019   Kiwi West Aquatics 

 
 
MANAWATU SWIMMER OF THE YEAR  Luan Grobbelaar  (Kiwi West Aquatics) 

 
 

JUNIOR SWIMMER OF THE YEAR  Abigail Thompson (Ice Breaker Aquatics) 

 

 
 
 

RECOGNITION of AGE GROUP EXCELLENCE (RAGE) AWARDS 
 

   
8 Years & U Niamh Clark (Feilding SC) Kase Glintmeyer (Ice Breaker Aquatics) 

9 Years Maia Phillips (Kiwi West Aquatics) Tahna Van Zyl (Kiwi West Aquatics) 

10 Years Milan Glintmeyer (Ice Breaker Aquatics) Eric Wong (Kiwi West Aquatics) 

11 Years Emily Hassan (Ice Breaker Aquatics) Cullen Byrne (Dannevirke SC) 

12 Years Alina Wong (Kiwi West Aquatics) Ian Tsui (Palmerston North SC) 

13 Years Abigail Thompson (Ice Breaker Aquatics) Alex Odom (Ice Breaker Aquatics) 

14 Years Cayden Earles (Whanganui SC) Ethan Bryers (Whanganui SC) 

15 Years Siena Cockburn (Dannevirke SC) Levi Holman (Kiwi West Aquatics) 

16 Years & O Paris Cutler (Kiwi West Aquatics) Luan Grobbelaar (Kiwi West Aquatics) 
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SWIMMING MANAWATU REPRESENTATIVE BADGES 2018-2019 
(First attendance at National Age Group, Short Course or Open Championships) 

 
Georgia Abraham Whanganui SC Marcus Blok Dannevirke SC   
Ethan Bryers Whanganui SC  Amelia Cronin Whanganui SC  
Cayden Earles Whanganui SC  Luan Grobbelaar Kiwi West Aquatics 
Andrew Hay Whanganui SC  Levi Holman Kiwi West Aquatics 
John Hopcroft Kiwi West Aquatics Connor McKay Ice Breaker Aquatics 
Hannah Moore Dannevirke SC Cheyenne Nightingale  Whanganui SC 
Alex Odom Ice Breaker Aquatics Cole Phillips Ice Breaker Aquatics 
Jack Robertson Whanganui SC  Lucy Somerville Whanganui SC  
Abigail Thompson Ice Breaker Aquatics 

 

 

SWIMMING MANAWATU OFFICIALS QUALIFICATIONS 2018-2019 
 

Timekeepers 

Dannevirke SC 
Lynn Phillips  Anne Pinkney  Manaia Carswell  
 

Dolphin SC 
Sophie Taylor  Meegan Skinner Rebecca Simpson      
 

Feilding SC   
Rochelle Chase Mike Gray  Patrick Kaiuha   Reyna Braddock-Uribe 
Bryant Chase  Scott Wiseman Marie Willis    
            

Ice Breaker Aquatics 
Du Randt Potgieter Mark Laurence Steph McKay 
 

Levin SC 
Royce Jones  Milton Tito  Dave Howorth   Liz Fitzgibbon  
 

Kiwi West Aquatics  
Lara Thompson Aaron Phillips  Louis Morrell   Peter Coxon 
Todd Petherick Reid McDowell Ann-Maree Manson-Petherick 
 

Palmerston North SC        
Craig Bishop          
           

       

Inspector of Turns 
Todd Petherick – Kiwi West Aquatics 
Ann-Maree Manson-Petherick – Kiwi West Aquatics     

Brendon Phillips – Ice Breaker Aquatics 
 
 

Judge of Stroke    Starter 
Amy Blok – Dannevirke SC    Jo Coxon – Kiwi West Aquatics 
Jo Coxon – Kiwi West Aquatics 
Jacqui Kerins – Levin SC 

 
 
National Referee  
Karen Wilkinson – Palmerston North SC
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SWIMMING NEW ZEALAND LIFE MEMBERSHIP 
 

1996 F B Greenem 

2000 C A Kennedy 
 

NEW ZEALAND SERVICE AWARD HOLDERS 
 
* Denotes Honours 
 

1938 N A Giddings 

1939 W C Nicholls, O C Sporle, S H Darwick 

1955 W G Phillips 

1956 E W Monk 

1959 Mrs M B Harkess, J G Hogan 

1960 H Bowes 

1961 F B Greenem*, R O Haddon 

1962 J G Hannah 

1963 R Hewald 

1964 R L Dixon* 

1965 W Y Dyson, H S Glen* 

1967 Mrs D J Sutherland*, T C J Sutherland* 

1968 Mrs B Dixon* 

1970 W Rogerson 

1973 N McFedries 

1974 Mrs G Byrnes*, C A Kennedy* 

1975 W Holland 

1976 Mrs R de Corte, L Kitchen 

1977 J S Robson, Mrs T Kennedy*, V J Bateman 

1978 Mrs B Key*, C M Arlidge 

1981 N Byrnes* 

1983 Mrs M Paterson 

1984 M Mabey 

1987 N O’Hara, G Cox 

1988 C Harvey*, R Bramwell, Mrs V Lochore* 

1990 L Linney*, Mrs N Linney* 

1991 Mrs L Worboys, L Worboys 

1992 Mrs L Parkin 

1994 Mrs P McKelvie, Mrs J Urbahn 

1998 K Casey 

2001 Mrs K Algar, G Bilton 

2004 Mrs M Hilder, Mrs R Kitchen 

2006 Mrs D Farmer* 

2007 A Farmer* 

2008 Miss T Farmer 
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MANAWATU LONG SERVICE AWARD HOLDERS 
 

1999 Mrs G Byrnes, Mrs B Key, L Linney, Mrs D Sutherland, Mrs L Worboys,  
 Mr L Worboys 
 

2006 Mrs M Hilder 
 

2017 Mrs R Kitchen 
 

 

MANAWATU SERVICE AWARD HOLDERS 
 
* Denotes Honours 
 
1957  Mrs B Key*, L Redshaw, H S Glen, K Tritt, G Cameron, N Kempt, R le Bas, 

Mrs E Wells, J G Hogan, S Thompson, W Hodges, Mrs W Hodges, J 
 Hannah, P Bodle, E W Monk 

 
1959 J Wilson, K Haas, A E Chatfield, R L Dixon*, B Hemmingway, G Robin,  
 Mrs D Dawson, Mrs J Craig, Mrs C Broad 
 
1960 W Rogerson*, B Thomas, R Hewald, J Winnard, Miss G Gough, Miss J Wolfe 
 
1961 F B Greenem*, R O Haddon, C Thompson, E McNeil, B Thrush, 
 Mrs V Carrington, W Holland, L Griffen, P W Harkess, K Sowerby, 
 Mrs M Harkess, Mrs L Duncan 
 
1962 Mrs B Dixon*, A D Bell, J Sinclair, Mrs N E Sowerby, A Fyfe, 
 Mrs G Byrnes*, Mrs R de Corte*, Mrs S Quigan, Mrs E O’Dea 
 
1964 Mrs B Greenem, Mrs Vertongen, I Vertongen, C Kennedy*, J Knowles*,  
 Mrs M Bramwell, R Bramwell*, A Gracie, Mrs R Huzzif 
 
1965 C Prior, Mrs P Winnard 
 
1966 W Kirkby, Mrs J Knowles, E B Lyons, C M Arlidge*, J Rush, T C J Sutherland*, 
 Mrs D J Sutherland*, A Greer, P Strombom,  R Jenkinson, V J Bateman* 
 
1967 R W M Mabey*, G Cox*, L Kitchen*, K T Fleet 
 
1968 R Main, Mrs D Kempson, Mrs T Kennedy* 
 

1969 Mrs I Wiley*, Mrs Bonny, J Watt 
 
1970 Mr Wiley, R Taylor, Mrs P Pogoni, J Allen, C Darby, Mrs H Gilmore, Mrs J 
 Allen, N Byrnes*, J Robson*, K Kirkby*, Mrs J Mason, Mrs P Patterson*, Mrs C 
 O’Hara, Mrs O Krivan, 
 
1971 Mrs L McFedries, N McFedries, J Bolderson, R Pearson, Mrs E King, S Foster, 
 A McKinlay, M Roche, Mrs L Garth*, E McSweeny, Miss R Dixon, I Clarke,  
 Mrs P Fitzpatrick, Mrs J Rosenbrook 
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1972 Miss K Dixon, L Foss, Mrs J Harvey, C Christensen, A Kennedy,  R Trott,  
 Mrs J C Robson* 
 
1973 N O’Hara*, H Golder, J Hope, J Johnson, A Forrest, Mrs V Lochore* 
 
1974 R L Carr, N Woodhead 
 
1975 N Still*, R Davies, Mrs R Burney, G D Devonport, Mrs O Adrian, Mrs O Harris, 
 Mrs M Parker, H Gerritsen, D T Rankin 
 

1976 L Worboys*, Mrs M Doyle, J Mauger, C Harvey*, Mrs A Price, Mrs M Johns 
 

1977 Mrs D Donaldson, Mrs Y Williams* 
 
1978 Mrs M Roche, R J Rogers, K Nesbit, L Linney*, D Lowe, T D Harte, J Anderson, 
 Mrs N Linney* 
 
1979 Mrs J Sayers, F H Bell, Mrs M Thomas, Mrs B McKenzie, A Cosford*, Mrs L 
 Worboys*, Miss J L Dixon, Mrs L Willis*, R Devey, P Thomas, M Bray, W 
 Fowles, N Thorne 
 

1980 B Hyde, Miss D MacKenzie, J Stabler 
 
1981 Mrs S Hopa, G Rivers 
 
1982 Mrs B Cosford*, G Nation* 
 
1983 Mrs D Bray, Mrs B Corbett 
 
1984 Mrs L Joll, Mrs J Mollard, Mrs K Black, K Casey*, Mrs T Duckett*, Mrs P Lowe* 
 
1985 Mrs C Rankin, Mrs B Elliott, E Seigenthaler, B Ramlose, A Morris, B Rush 
 
1986 D Boniface, Mrs G Young, Mrs M Withers, M Withers, Miss D Sutherland 
 
1987 C Worboys, Mrs J Urbahn*, Mrs J Hockey, B Rolle 
 
1988 Mrs J Watkins, Mrs A Gloag, Mrs L van de Waardt*, P Signal,Mrs B Harding, 
  Mrs D Wolland, Miss F Elliott, K Milne, E Ireland, Mrs L Parkin*, G Bilton*,  
 S Williams* 
 
1989 Miss J Clough, Miss V Spicer 
 
1991 Mrs M Hilder*, N Twigg, Miss J Dalley, Miss P Allen, Mrs D Raina, B Baker 
 
1992 Mrs J Allison, J Maskill, Mrs M Maskill, Mrs R Kitchen*, Mrs S Kennard 
 
1993 A Chatterton, Mrs P Feetham, B Hawkins, Mrs M Husband, Mrs L Laughton*, 
 Mrs E Tattersfield 
 
1994 R Dalkie, Mrs A Hawkins, M Suckling 
 
1996 Mrs E Oliver, Mrs D Farmer* 
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1997 S Dunlop*, A Farmer*, Mrs W Pilcher, M Strong 
 
1998 Miss T Farmer* 
 
1999 Mrs P Doe, Mrs L Kent, Mrs H Maybury, Mrs M Bruhn, Mrs M Anderson,  
 Mrs P McKelvie 
 
2000 Mrs K Algar, B Baker, M Hays, Mrs A Hills, B Hills, M Jessen, L Noel*,  
 Mrs S Noel*, G O’Donnell, Mrs S Patterson, Mrs H Russell, Mrs J Sheehy,  D 
 Stirling,  D Waru, P Wolland, Mrs S Wolland 
 
2001 Mrs C Coker, Mrs F Gibson, Mrs L Hutchings, B Morris, B Noel*, B Swailes  
 
2002 Miss K Fairclough, W Fitzsimons, Mrs S Fitzsimons, P Kent, K Vowell, 
 
2003 L Glover, Mrs J Glover 
 

2005 Mrs R Barnett, Mrs S Hawkins, Mrs J McLeod, Mrs S Morris, Mrs L Radford,  
 B Walker 
 
2006 D Cushing, Mrs M Gardner, Mrs P Gatchell, J Seymour 
 
2007 P Whitburn 
 
2008 B Dooley, Mrs J Whittaker 
 
2009 C Greenem 
 
2010 L Baty, D Collin, Miss U Hope, Mrs J Rumbal, Mrs V Williams 
  
2011 Mrs S Hulena, G Buchanan 
 
2012 A Montgomery, Mrs J O’Donnell, Mrs W Brenkley 
 
2013 D Gledhill, Mrs T Greenem, K Richardson, M van den Brink 
 
2014 M Pound 
 
2016 Mrs L Buchanan, J Elkington 
 
2017 Mrs F Elkington, Mrs C Pound, Mrs L Tozer, Mrs F van den Brink,  
 Mrs K Wilkinson 
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NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS 

   

NZ Junior Festival  

15
th

 to 17
th

 February 2019 

Wellington Regional Aquatic Centre - Wellington 

 
Team Manager:  Amanda Thompson 
 

Team: Eli Abraham, Kayla Adams, Seth-Cruz Anderson, Olivia Baird, Tana Baker-Sefo, Aria 
Bannister, Shanti Batchelor, Brayden Bell, Sophie Bell, James Bigham, Stevye Bishop, Drew 
Bishop, Zac Blair, Akaylea Brooks, Eliana Brown, Isabelle Brown, Tom Brown, Annika-Rose 
Bussel, Ryan Bussel, Cullen Byrne, Anya Carlson, Joshua Carroll, Awatea Carswell, Aurora 
Carswell, Scout Carter, Violet Carter, Reagan Carver, Parawasawattee Chatsungneon, Kohae 
Cherrington, Lucas Clark, Duncan Clark, Rebecca Clark, Ihaia Cooper, Dean Copplestone, 
Emily Corcoran, Hamish Cranstone, Rebekah Cudby, Elia Dale, Manaia Davidson, Kayla de 
Vries, Alexander de Vries, Jessie de Vries, Porscha Futter, Kyus Futter, Daniel Gainey, Charis 
Gilbert, Tiarah-Leah Glanville, Kase Glintmeyer, Milan Glintmeyer, Thomas Gowan, Tuhera 
Gray, Alexis Gray, Abigail Hall, Regan Hanna, Caralie Hanna, Shayne Hapeta, Kaylem 
Harding, Emily Hassan, Flinn Henricksen, Linn Herzig, Cage Hillman, Kyden Hillman, Charlie 
Hook, Corban James, Keanu Jennings, Mason Jones, Cobe Kaiuha, Reece Kirk, Ryan 
Laurence, Ethan Limmer, Hana Linton, Oliver Lu, Nadia Mabey, Skylah Marshall, Poppy Martin, 
Paretekohuru Maru-Hill, Brook McGinniss, Ocean McRae, Ian McRae, Justin Miller, Brooke 
Miller, Casey Mitchell, Anika Moleta, Rebecca Mortenson, Eden Motley, Tegan Murray, Emma 
Needham, Isabella Needham, Jamie O’Hara, Blaise Palatchie, Payten Peka, Alexandra 
Petherick, Jed Pettit-Court, Maia Phillips, Danica Phillips, Nicole Piek, Madeline Pietersma, 
Anna Poyzer, Zack Richards, Sam Rowe, Jack Rowe, Elisapeta Seumanu, Callum Simpson, 
Lennox Sowry, Nick Sowry, Kaedie Stephens, Ryan Stott, Zara Thompson, Allan Thongskul, 
Bridget Trott, Sophie Trott, Ian Tsui, Lazarus Tunui, Tahna Van Zyl, Zihao Wang, Piper 
Whiteman, Dylan Williams, Alexander Willis, Libby Wing, Megan Winter, Caleb Woisin, Liam 
Woisin, Alina Wong, Eric Yong, Sophie Young-Wilson 
 
 

Results (Top 10 Placings): 
 
  Eli Abraham     Aria Bannister   

6th  Men 10 & Under 50 Breast   2nd  Women  11-11 50 Breast  

3rd  Men 10 & Under 200 Back   5th  Women  11-11 200 Back  

4th  Men 10 & Under 50 Free   7th  Women  11-11 100 Fly  

4th  Men 10 & Under 50 Back   1st  Women  11-11 200 Breast  

7th  Men 10 & Under 50 Fly   7th  Women  11-11 50 Back  

3rd  Men 10 & Under 100 Back   4th  Women  11-11 100 IM  

    3rd  Women  11-11 200 Free  

  Tana Baker-Sefo   3rd  Women  11-11 50 Fly  

10th Men  11-11 50 Breast   9th  Women  11-11 100 Back  

6th  Men  11-11 200 Back   3rd  Women  11-11 200 IM  

10th Men  11-11 50 Free   1st  Women  11-11 100 Breast  

5th  Men  11-11 200 Breast      

      Brayden Bell   

  Drew Bishop    5th  Men 10 & Under 50 Breast  

3rd  Women 10 & Under 200 Back  7th  Men 10 & Under 50 Back  

9th  Women 10 & Under 100 Back  10th Men 10 & Under 100 Breast  
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  Stevye Bishop     Aurora Carswell 

8th  Women  12-12 200 Back   9th  Women 10 & Under 50 Breast  

6th  Women  12-12 100 Fly   5th  Women 10 & Under 100 Fly  

8th  Women  12-12 50 Free   10th Women 10 & Under 50 Free  

8th  Women  12-12 50 Back   7th  Women 10 & Under 50 Back  

8th  Women  12-12 100 IM   7th  Women 10 & Under 100 IM  

7th  Women  12-12 200 Free   7th  Women 10 & Under 200 Free  

9th  Women  12-12 50 Fly   5th  Women 10 & Under 50 Fly  

7th  Women  12-12 200 IM   4th  Women 10 & Under 100 Breast  

9th  Women  12-12 100 Breast   6th  Women 10 & Under 100 Free  

4th  Women  12-12 100 Free      

      Scout Carter  

  Eliana Brown    5th  Women 10 & Under 50 Breast  

2nd  Women 10 & Under 200 Back  4th  Women 10 & Under 200 Back  

4th  Women 10 & Under 100 Fly   5th  Women 10 & Under 100 IM  

5th  Women 10 & Under 50 Free   4th  Women 10 & Under 200 Free  

5th  Women 10 & Under 50 Back   10th Women 10 & Under 100 Back  

6th  Women 10 & Under 100 IM   3rd  Women 10 & Under 200 IM  

3rd  Women 10 & Under 200 Free  7th  Women 10 & Under 100 Free  

3rd  Women 10 & Under 100 Back     

2nd  Women 10 & Under 200 IM     Reagan Carver  

4th  Women 10 & Under 100 Free  5th  Men  11-11 200 Back  

    9th  Men  11-11 100 Fly  

  Isabelle Brown   10th Men  11-11 50 Back  

9th  Women 10 & Under 200 IM   4th  Men  11-11 200 IM  

       

  Tom Brown      Kohae Cherrington   

8th  Men  11-11 50 Breast   2nd  Men  11-11 200 Breast  

4th  Men  11-11 100 Fly   9th  Men  11-11 50 Fly  

3rd  Men  11-11 200 Breast      

5th  Men  11-11 100 IM     Lucus Clark  

8th  Men  11-11 200 Free   5th  Men 10 & Under 200 Back  

3rd  Men  11-11 100 Back   8th  Men 10 & Under 50 Free  

3rd  Men  11-11 100 Breast   8th  Men 10 & Under 50 Back  

8th  Men  11-11 100 Free   4th  Men 10 & Under 200 Free  

    9th  Men 10 & Under 50 Fly  

  Annika-Rose Bussel    5th  Men 10 & Under 100 Back  

9th  Women 10 & Under 200 Back  4th  Men 10 & Under 100 Free  

9th  Women 10 & Under 200 Breast     

      Ihaia Cooper   

  Ryan Bussel   5th  Men 10 & Under 200 IM  

10th Men  11-11 100 Breast      

      Hamish Cranstone  

  Cullen Byrne    2nd  Men 10 & Under 200 Breast  

9th  Men  11-11 50 Breast   7th  Men 10 & Under 200 Free  

8th  Men  11-11 100 Fly   3rd  Men 10 & Under 100 Breast  

6th  Men  11-11 50 Back      

8th  Men  11-11 100 IM     Alexander de Vries  

9th  Men  11-11 200 Free   10th Men 10 & Under 200 Breast  

6th  Men  11-11 100 Breast      

9th  Men  11-11 100 Free      
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  Joshua Carroll      Charlie Hook   

4th  Men  12-12 200 Back   4th  Men  11-11 50 Breast  

7th  Men  12-12 50 Back   3rd  Men  11-11 200 Back  

9th  Men  12-12 200 Free   6th  Men  11-11 100 Fly  

4th  Men  12-12 100 Back   1st  Men  11-11 200 Breast  

10th Men  12-12 200 IM   5th  Men  11-11 50 Back  

    7th  Men  11-11 100 IM  

  Jessie de Vries   8th  Men  11-11 50 Fly  

10th Women  12-12 200 Back   6th  Men  11-11 100 Back  

    2nd  Men  11-11 200 IM  

  Kayla de Vries  2nd  Men  11-11 100 Breast  

9th  Women 10 & Under 200 Free     

      Keanu Jennings   

  Daniel Gainey    9th  Men  12-12 50 Breast  

6th  Men 10 & Under 200 Back   8th  Men  12-12 50 Free  

7th  Men 10 & Under 100 Fly   8th  Men  12-12 50 Back  

8th  Men 10 & Under 200 Breast   8th  Men  12-12 50 Fly  

7th  Men 10 & Under 100 Back   7th  Men  12-12 100 Breast  

4th  Men 10 & Under 200 IM   7th  Men  12-12 100 Free  

       

  Charis Gilbert      Ethan Limmer   

5th  Women 12 & Under 200 Fly   10th  Men  12-12 200 Back  

    10th Men  12-12 200 Back  

  Milan Glintmeyer      

3rd  Women 10 & Under 50 Breast    Skylah Marshall   

1st  Women 10 & Under 200 Back  10th  Women  11-11 50 Breast  

1st  Women 10 & Under 100 Fly   3rd Women  11-11 100 Fly  

2nd  Women 10 & Under 50 Free   2nd  Women  11-11 200 Breast  

1st  Women 10 & Under 50 Back   6th  Women  11-11 100 IM  

1st  Women 10 & Under 100 IM   10th  Women  11-11 200 Free  

1st  Women 10 & Under 50 Fly   5th Women  11-11 100 Breast   

1st  Women 10 & Under 100 Back       

1st  Women 10 & Under 200 IM     Paretekohuru Maru-Hill 

1st  Women 10 & Under 100 Free  10th  Women  12-12 100 IM  

    10th Women  12-12 50 Fly  

  Caralie Hanna      

10th Women 10 & Under 100 Breast    Anika Moleta    

    6th  Women  11-11 50 Breast  

  Regan Hanna    6th  Women  11-11 100 Fly  

8th  Men  12-12 100 Fly   5th  Women  11-11 200 Breast  

10th Men  12-12 200 Breast   4th  Women  11-11 50 Fly   

10th Men  12-12 200 Free   7th  Women  11-11 200 IM 

8th  Men  12-12 200 IM   6th  Women  11-11 100 Breast 

6th  Men  12-12 100 Free      

6th  Men 12 & Under 200 Fly     Rebecca Mortenson 

    8th  Women  11-11 100 Fly  

  Emily Hassan   7th  Women  11-11 200 Breast  

10th Women  11-11 100 IM   8th  Women  11-11 100 IM 

5th  Women  11-11 100 Back   10th  Women  11-11 100 Breast 
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  Eden Motley      Allan Thongskul  

3rd  Women  12-12 50 Breast   5th  Men  12-12 50 Breast  

7th  Women  12-12 100 Fly   5th  Men  12-12 200 Back  

2nd  Women  12-12 200 Breast   4th  Men  12-12 50 Free  

3rd  Women  12-12 50 Back   9th  Men  12-12 200 Breast  

6th  Women  12-12 100 IM   2nd  Men  12-12 50 Back  

10th Women  12-12 200 Free   10th Men  12-12 100 IM  

4th  Women  12-12 50 Fly   6th  Men  12-12 100 Back  

6th  Women  12-12 100 Back   6th  Men  12-12 100 Breast  

3rd  Women  12-12 200 IM   8th  Men  12-12 100 Free  

2nd  Women  12-12 100 Breast      

      Ian Tsui   

  Tegan Murray  4th  Men  12-12 50 Breast  

8th  Women 10 & Under 200 Back  9th  Men  12-12 100 Fly  

7th  Women 10 & Under 200 Breast  9th  Men  12-12 50 Free  

10th Women 10 & Under 200 Free  2nd  Men  12-12 200 Breast  

9th  Women 10 & Under 100 Breast  7th  Men  12-12 100 IM  

9th  Women 10 & Under 100 Free  3rd  Men  12-12 100 Breast  

       

  Emma Needham      Lazarus Tunui   

10th Women 10 & Under 100 IM   7th  Men  11-11 50 Breast  

8th  Women 10 & Under 50 Fly   2nd  Men  11-11 200 Back  

    4th  Men  11-11 50 Free  

  Isabella Needham   2nd  Men  11-11 50 Back  

8th  Women 10 & Under 100 Back  4th  Men  11-11 100 IM  

    4th  Men  11-11 200 Free  

  Alexandra Petherick  6th  Men  11-11 50 Fly  

7th  Women  11-11 100 Breast   2nd  Men  11-11 100 Back  

    5th  Men  11-11 100 Breast  

  Maia Phillips    5th  Men  11-11 100 Free  

7th  Women 10 & Under 100 Fly      

6th  Women 10 & Under 200 IM     Tahna Van Zyl  

8th  Women 10 & Under 100 Breast  9th  Men 10 & Under 50 Back  

    9th  Men 10 & Under 100 Free  

  Elisapeta Seumanu      

1st  Women  11-11 200 Back     Alexander Willis  

1st  Women  11-11 50 Free   8th  Men  12-12 50 Breast  

1st  Women  11-11 50 Back   5th  Men  12-12 100 Fly  

1st  Women  11-11 100 IM   7th  Men  12-12 50 Free  

1st  Women  11-11 200 Free   7th  Men  12-12 200 Breast  

1st  Women  11-11 100 Back   9th  Men  12-12 100 IM  

1st  Women  11-11 200 IM   5th  Men  12-12 50 Fly  

1st  Women  11-11 100 Free   8th  Men  12-12 100 Back  
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  Alina Wong     Eric Wong   

6th  Women  12-12 50 Breast   1st  Men 10 & Under 50 Breast  

4th  Women  12-12 200 Back   4th  Men 10 & Under 200 Back  

8th  Women  12-12 100 Fly   6th  Men 10 & Under 50 Free  

3rd  Women  12-12 50 Free   4th  Men 10 & Under 200 Breast  

5th  Women  12-12 200 Breast   5th  Men 10 & Under 50 Back  

5th  Women  12-12 50 Back   6th  Men 10 & Under 100 IM  

2nd  Women  12-12 100 IM   6th  Men 10 & Under 200 Free  

5th  Women  12-12 200 Free   10th Men 10 & Under 50 Fly  

5th  Women  12-12 50 Fly   8th  Men 10 & Under 100 Back  

7th  Women  12-12 100 Back   2nd  Men 10 & Under 100 Breast  

5th  Women  12-12 200 IM   5th  Men 10 & Under 100 Free  

6th  Women  12-12 100 Breast      

2nd  Women  12-12 100 Free      

       

  Sophie Young-Wilson       

8th  Women 10 & Under 50 Free      

6th  Women 10 & Under 50 Back      

9th  Women 10 & Under 100 IM      

6th  Women 10 & Under 100 Back     

 
 

 

 

 

 

New Zealand Secondary School Championships 

12
th

 to 16
th

 September 2018 

Wellington Regional Aquatic Centre – Wellington 

 
Team: Elijah Bathan, Marcus Blok, Peter Coxon, Amelia Cronin, Paris Cutler, Ryan Cutler, Tia 
Davis, Hayley Duggan, Cayden Earles, Blair Gowan, Levi Holman, Connor Hook, Piper 
Humphreys, Ryan Irving, Campbell Jackson, Hana Kerins, Katie Kerins, Holly Marshall, Lily 
Martin, Reid McDowell, Hannah Moore, Ella Morrell, Louis Morrell, Lennart Nowak, Oshieana-
Breeze Sanisitou, Trance Sannazzaro, Amy Smith, Lucy Somerville, Xyvana Stephens, 
Charlotte Thompson, Eternal Thompson, Jacob Thompson, Hannah Winter 
 
 
  Paris Cutler      Piper Humphreys  

7th  Women  16-18 100 IM   7th  Women  16-18 200 Free  

2nd Women  16-18 200 Free   5th  Women  16-18 400 Free  

4th  Women  16-18 100 Free      

3rd  Women  16-18 200 Back      

2nd Women  16-18 400 Free      

5th  Women  16-18 50 Free      
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New Zealand Open Championships 

17
th

 – 21
st

 June 2019 

Sir Owen G. Glenn National Aquatic Centre - Auckland 
 

 
Team:  Chris Arbuthnott, Luan Grobbelaar 
 
 
 

  
  Chris Arbuthnott     Luan Grobbelaar  

1st  Men  50 Fly   2nd  Men  400 IM  

1st  Men  100 Fly   2nd  Men  200 Breast  

2nd  Men  50 Free   2nd  Men  200 IM  

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

New Zealand Open Water Championships 

12
th

 – 13
th

 January 2019 

Taupo 
 

Team:  Marcus Blok, Sam Brown, Monica Burnard, Peter Coxon, Paige Cutler, Paris Cutler, 
Paige Cutler, Connor Hook, Harrison Hook, Hana Kerins, Katie Kerins, Ryan Irving, Hannah 
Moore, Jasmine Moore, Jay O’Connor, Max O’Connor, Fallon Roy, Hannah Winter, Henry Yan 
 

 National Results 
 

  Marcus Blok     Sam Brown  

15th Men  12-14 2500 Free   10th Men  12-14 2500 Free  

       

  Paris Cutler      Connor Hook 

1st  Women  15-17 2500 Free   14th Men  15-17 2500 Free  

       

  Ryan Irving      Hannah Moore    

15th Men  15-17 2500 Free   24th Women  15-17 2500 Free  

       

  Jasmine Moore    Jay O'Connor  

24th Women  12-14 2500 Free   16th Men  15-17 2500 Free  
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New Zealand Short Course Championships 
2

nd
 – 6

th
 October 2018 

Sir Owen G. Glenn National Aquatic Centre - Auckland 
  

Team: Chris Arbuthnott, Ethan Bryers, Jenna Buchanan, Fernando Castellanos, Amelia Cronin, 
Paige Cutler, Paris Cutler, Ryan Cutler, Hayley Duggan, Cayden Earles, Cameron Gillespie, 
Lane Gordon, Piper Humphreys, Katie Kerins, Hana Kerins, Christina Leong, Hannah Moore, 
Cheyenne Nightingale, Eternal Thompson, Hannah van Wijk 
 

  Chris Arbuthnott (Para)    Ethan Bryers   
1st  Men  50 Fly   5th  Men  14-14 200 Free  
1st  Men  100 Back   6th  Men  14-14 400 IM  
1st  Men  100 IM   5th  Men  14-14 200 IM  
1st  Men  50 Free   3rd  Men  14-14 400 Free  
1st  Men  100 Fly   9th  Men  14-14 1500 Free  
1st  Men  100 Free      

      Fernando Castellanos  
  Jenna Buchanan    10th  Men 19 & Over 100 Fly  

2nd  Women 19 & Over 50 Fly   8th  Men 19 & Over 50 Back  
3rd  Women 19 & Over 200 IM      

4th  Women 19 & Over 100 Back     Ryan Cutler 
4th  Women 19 & Over 100 IM   2nd  Men  16-16 100 Back  
2nd  Women 19 & Over 100 Fly   2nd  Men  16-16 200 Back  
6th  Women 19 & Over 100 Free   4th  Men  16-16 50 Back  
6th  Women 19 & Over 50 Back      

5th  Women  50 Fly     Cayden Earles  
8th  Women  200 IM   6th  Women  13-13 100 Breast  

10th  Women  100 Fly   9th  Women  13-13 50 Breast  
    7th  Women  13-13 200 Breast  
  Paris Cutler   10th  Women  13-13 50 Back  

1st  Women  16-16 200 Free      

1st  Women  16-16 400 Free     Lane Gordon   
5th  Women  16-16 50 Free   9th  Men 19 & Over 100 Back  
6th  Women  16-16 200 Back   3rd  Men 19 & Over 400 Free  
1st  Women  16-16 800 Free   8th  Men 19 & Over 200 Back  
3rd  Women  16-16 100 Free   9th  Men  400 Free  

10th  Women  200 Free      

10th  Women  400 Free     Hana Kerins   
9th  Women  100 Free   5th  Women  13-13 100 Back  

    5th  Women  13-13 200 Back  
  Piper Humphreys  2nd  Women  13-13 50 Back  

8th  Women  17-18 200 Free      

6th  Women  17-18 400 Free     Christina Leong   
4th  Women  17-18 800 Free   10th  Women  16-16 200 Fly  
4th  Women  1500 Free      

      Hannah van Wijk (Para) 

  Cheyenne Nightingale   4th  Women  200 Free  

9th  Women  13-13 200 Fly   5th  Women  50 Fly  

    3rd  Women  100 Back  

  Shannon Schimanski   2nd  Women  400 Free  

5th  Women  17-18 100 Breast   5th  Women  50 Free  

6th  Women  17-18 50 Breast   2nd  Women  100 Fly  

7th  Women  17-18 100 IM   5th  Women  100 Free  

    3rd  Women  50 Back  

  Eternal Thompson      

6th  Women  15-15 50 Back      
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NZ Division II  

13
th

 – 16th March 2018 

Moana Pool, Dunedin 

 
Team: Aston Apperley. Stevye Bishop, Marcus Blok, Sam Brown, Samuel Dale, Harrison 
Dudley, Charis Gilbert, Andrew Hay, Connor Hook, Ryan Irving, Campbell Jackson, Stanley 
Jackson, Keanu Jennings, Lily Martin, Hannah Moore, Jasmine Moore, Ella Moore, Jay 
O’Connor, Trance Sannazzaro, Henry Sewell, Lucy Somerville, Kayla Watt 
 

 

Results (Top 10 Placings): 
 

 
  Sam Brown    Ella Morrell   

5th  Men  12-13 800 Free   6th  Women  16-18 100 IM  

    1st  Women  16-18 100 Back  

  Samuel Dale   3rd  Women  16-18 200 IM  

1st  Men  15-15 50 Breast   3rd  Women  16-18 50 Back  

1st  Men  15-15 200 Breast   5th  Women  16-18 100 Fly  

    5th  Women  16-18 50 Free  

  Connor Hook        

8th  Men  16-18 200 Back     Jay O'Connor 

6th  Men  16-18 200 Fly   8th  Men  16-18 200 Breast  

10th  Men  16-18 400 IM      

      Trance Sannazzaro  

  Campbell Jackson   6th  Men  15-15 100 Breast  

6th  Men  16-18 200 Back   6th  Men  15-15 400 Free  

7th  Men  16-18 100 Back   8th  Men  15-15 200 Free  

5th  Men  16-18 100 IM   7th  Men  15-15 50 Breast  

    3rd  Men  15-15 100 Free  

  Lily Martin   3rd  Men  15-15 100 Free  

6th  Women  14-14 100 Breast  4th  Men  15-15 400 IM  

8th  Women  14-14 100 IM      

5th  Women  14-14 50 Breast     Lucy Somerville  

    3rd  Women  14-14 200 Back  

  Hannah Moore   5th  Women  14-14 50 Fly  

5th  Women  16-18 50 Fly   6th  Women  14-14 100 IM  

7th  Women  16-18 100 IM   2nd  Women  14-14 100 Back  

5th  Women  16-18 200 IM   1st  Women  14-14 50 Back  

3rd  Women  16-18 400 IM   3rd  Women  14-14 50 Free  

4th  Women  16-18 100 Fly      

7th  Women  16-18 400 Free      
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National Age Group Championships 

16
th

 – 20
th

 April 2019 

Wellington Regional Aquatic Centre – Wellington 

 
Team:  Georgia Abraham, Marcus Blok, Ethan Bryers, Amelia Cronin, Paris Cutler, Ryan Cutler, 

Samuel Dale, Cayden Earles, Luan Grobbelaar, Andrew Hay, Xavier Hill, Levi Holman, John Hopcroft, 
Piper Humphreys, Katie Kerins, Hana Kerins, Connor McKay, Hannah Moore, Cheyenne Nightingale, 
Alex Odom, Cole Phillips, Jack Robertson, Lucy Somerville, Eternal Thompson, Abigail Thompson 
 

 

Results (Top 10 Placings): 
 
 
 

  Georgia Abraham     Luan Grobbelaar  
9th  Women  13-13 50 Back   2nd  Men  17-18 50 Breast  

    3rd  Men  17-18 100 Back  
  Ethan Bryers  1st  Men  17-18 200 Breast  

1st  Men  14-14 400 Free   1st  Men  17-18 400 IM  
7th  Men  14-14 200 Breast   3rd  Men  17-18 200 Back  
6th  Men  14-14 400 IM   1st  Men  17-18 200 IM  
5th  Men  14-14 200 Free      
2nd  Men  14-14 1500 Free     Piper Humphreys  
5th  Men  14-14 200 IM   8th  Women  17-18 800 Free  
6th  Men  14-14 100 Free   2nd  Women  17-18 1500 Free  

    6th  Women  17-18 400 Free  
  Amelia Cronin      

10th  Women  16-16 50 Fly     Alex Odom  
    3rd  Men  13-13 50 Fly  
  Paris Cutler  8th  Men  13-13 200 Free  

5th  Women  16-16 100 Free   7th  Men  13-13 100 Fly  
5th  Women  16-16 50 Free   3rd  Men  13-13 50 Back  
4th  Women  16-16 800 Free      
4th  Women  16-16 200 Free     Jack Robertson  
4th  Women  16-16 200 Back   7th  Men  13-13 400 Free  
3rd  Women  16-16 400 Free   3rd  Men  13-13 200 Free  

       
  Ryan Cutler    Abigail Thompson  

9th  Men  16-16 100 Back   9th  Women  13-13 100 Free  
9th  Men  16-16 400 IM   2nd  Women  13-13 50 Breast  
8th  Men  16-16 200 Back   3rd  Women  13-13 200 Breast  
8th  Men  16-16 50 Back   2nd  Women  13-13 100 Breast  

       
  Cayden Earles    Eternal Thompson  

7th  Women  13-13 50 Breast   5th  Women  16-16 50 Back  
6th  Women  13-13 200 Breast      
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SWIMMING MANAWATU INC 

AGE GROUP TITLEHOLDERS 2018-2019 
 
 

    Men      Women 

8 Years & Under     

50m  Free Alexander de Vries 42.95  Violet Carter 42.86 

100m  Free Alexander de Vries 1:38.94  Violet Carter 1:35.38 

200m  Free Alexander de Vries 3:31.47    -  

50m  Back Kase Glintmeyer 53.29  Violet Carter 53.81 

100m  Back Kase Glintmeyer 2:00.96  Violet Carter 1:53.80 

50m  Breast Alexander de Vries 54.22  Violet Carter 57.31 

100m  Breast Alexander de Vries 2:03.14  Violet Carter 2:09.45 

200m  Breast Alexander de Vries 4:25.13    -  

50m  Fly   -     Violet Carter 59.66 

        

9 Years      

50m  Free Tahna Van Zyl 36.15  Caralie Hanna 41.68 

100m  Free Tahna Van Zyl 1:21.38  Maia Phillips 1:32.96 

200m  Free Macauley Drummond 3:45.10  Caralie Hanna 3:21.90 

50m  Back Tahna Van Zyl 43.80  Maia Phillips 48.05 

100m  Back Macauley Drummond 1:49.64  Caralie Hanna 1:44.74 

200m  Back Macauley Drummond 3:48.83  Maia Phillips 3:43.83 

50m  Breast Ihaia Cooper 54.60  Maia Phillips 55.28 

100m  Breast Ihaia Cooper 2:03.03  Caralie Hanna 2:00.85 

200m  Breast Ihaia Cooper 4:23.25  Maia Phillips 4:14.82 

50m  Fly Tahna Van Zyl 48.49  Maia Phillips 51.81 

100M  Fly   -   Maia Phillips 2:06.66 

200m   Medley Ihaia Cooper 4:09.88  Maia Phillips 3:45.19 

        

10 Years      

50m  Free Eric Wong 35.45  Milan Glintmeyer 33.84 

100m  Free Lucus Clark 1:18.71  Milan Glintmeyer 1:13.93 

200m  Free Eric Wong 3:01.22  Milan Glintmeyer 2:41.16 

400m   Free Lucus Clark 5:54.27  Eliana Brown 5:42.21 

50m  Back Eli Abraham 38.88  Milan Glintmeyer 39.35 

100m  Back Eric Wong 1:34.77  Milan Glintmeyer 1:26.63 

200m  Back Eric Wong 3:14.85  Milan Glintmeyer 2:58.10 

50m  Breast Eric Wong 47.66  Emily Thompson 49.17 

100m  Breast Eric Wong 1:47.56  Milan Glintmeyer 1:45.91 

200m  Breast Eric Wong 3:46.67  Scout Carter 3:36.80 

50m  Fly Eli Abraham 43.71  Milan Glintmeyer 35.91 

100m  Fly Daniel Gainey 1:55.19  Milan Glintmeyer 1:21.45 

200m  Fly Daniel Gainey 4:02.17  Eliana Brown 3:15.16 

200m  Medley Daniel Gainey 3:37.10  Eliana Brown 3:14.03 
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Manawatu Age Group Titleholders (cont) 
 

11 Years 
     50m  Free Lazarus Tunui 32.84  Elisapeta Seumanu 31.74 

100m  Free Lazarus Tunui 01:12.8  Elisapeta Seumanu 1:10.63 

200m  Free Cullen Byrne 2:39.59  Elisapeta Seumanu 2:32.33 

400m  Free Tom Brown 5:42.13  Elisapeta Seumanu 5:22.49 

50m  Back Lazarus Tunui 37.15  Elisapeta Seumanu 36.64 

100m  Back Lazarus Tunui 1:18.95  Elisapeta Seumanu 1:18.97 

200m  Back Charlie Hook 2:57.56  Elisapeta Seumanu 2:49.88 

50m  Breast Charlie Hook 46.70  Anika Moleta 44.81 

100m  Breast Charlie Hook 1:43.88  Skylah Marshall 1:38.64 

200m  Breast Charlie Hook 3:33.23  Skylah Marshall 3:25.90 

50m  Fly Tom Brown 3:45.13  Alexandra Petherick 40.10 

100m  Fly Tom Brown 1:26.64  Skylah Marshall 1:34.86 

200m  Fly Charlie Hook 3:32.93    -  

200m  Medley Tom Brown 3:08.61  Skylah Marshall 3:09.90 

400m  Medley Charlie Hook 6:28.61  Riza Hassan 6:43.94 

       12 Years 
      50m  Free Keanu Jennings 30.62  Stevye Bishop 30.67 

100m  Free Keanu Jennings 1:06.54  Alina Wong 1:09.57 

200m  Free Regan Hanna 2:30.44  Alina Wong 2:28.78 

400m  Free Regan Hanna 5:17.70  Stevye Bishop 5:32.24 
50m  Back Joshua Carroll 37.52  Eden Motley 35.56 

100m  Back Joshua Carroll 1:20.57  Alina Wong 1:19.45 

200m  Back Joshua Carroll 2:51.19  Alina Wong 2:51.19 

50m  Breast Ian Tsui 38.82  Eden Motley 40.17 

100m  Breast Ian Tsui 1:25.21  Eden Motley 1:27.16 

200m  Breast Ian Tsui 3:03.01  Eden Motley 3:08.97 

50m  Fly Keanu Jennings 32.82  Stevye Bishop 33.24 

100m  Fly Alex Willis 1:20.89  Stevye Bishop 1:18.10 

200m  Fly Alex Willis 3:09.46  Georgia Packer 3:25.61 

200m  Medley Alex Willis 2:53.02  Alina Wong 2:47.41 

400m  Medley Lucas Reed 6:07.66  Alina Wong 5:59.75 

 

13 Years 
      50m  Free Alex Odom 28.13  Abigail Thompson 29.06 

100m  Free Alex Odom 1:01.81  Abigail Thompson 1:05.29 

200m  Free Alex Odom 2:14.97  Cayden Earles 2:29.12 

400m  Free Alex Odom 4:48.27  Jas Moore 5:24.12 
50m  Back Henry Sewell 36.27  Jas Moore 37.58 

100m  Back Cole Phillips 1:10.54  Cayden Earles 1:16.32 

200m  Back Alex Odom 2:33.95  Cayden Earles 2:47.41 

50m  Breast Connor McKay 39.34  Abigail Thompson 36.32 

100m  Breast Harrison Dudley 1:25.22  Abigail Thompson 1:22.53 

200m  Breast Connor McKay 3:09.44  Hazel Engert-Rodgers 3:31.11 

50m  Fly Alex Odom 30.57  Georgia Abraham 32.74 
100m  Fly Alex Odom 1:09.76  Georgia Abraham 1:14.80 

200m  Fly Sam Brown 2:52.07  Venice Goulden 4:46.79 
200m  Medley Alex Odom 2:34.45  Cayden Earles 2:44.87 

400m  Medley Sam Brown 6:01.81  Venice Goulden 9:05.88 
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Manawatu Age Group Titleholders (cont) 
    

14 Years 
      50m  Free Arahan Pilkington 28.35  Cheyenne Nightingale 30.13 

100m  Free Ethan Bryers 59.66  Hana Kerins 1:05.24 

200m  Free Ethan Bryers 2:07.06  Cheyenne Nightingale 2:20.06 

400m  Free Ethan Bryers 4:26.89  Hana Kerins 4:59.99 
50m  Back Levi Holman 31.17  Oshieana Sanisitou 33.89 

100m  Back Marcus Blok 1:14.44  Lucy Somerville 1:14.59 

200m  Back Ethan Bryers 2:33.40  Lucy Somerville 2:48.16 

50m  Breast Levi Holman 34.34  Lily Martin 40.45 
100m  Breast Arahan Pilkington 1:19.41  Lucy Somerville 1:35.89 
200m  Breast Ethan Bryers 2:49.60    -  

50m  Fly Levi Holman 30.49  Hana Kerins 32.46 

100m  Fly Ethan Bryers 1:07.71  Isabella Meta 1:18.04 

200m  Fly Marcus Blok 2:57.66    -    

200m  Medley Ethan Bryers 2:25.82  Cheyenne Nightingale 2:42.70 
400m  Medley Levi Holman 5:29.41  Cheyenne Nightingale 5:38.08 

        15 Years 
      50m  Free Jacob Thompson 27.70  Eternal Thompson 29.63 

100m  Free TJ Sannazzaro 59.58  Eternal Thompson 1:06.63 

200m  Free TJ Sannazzaro 2:10.86  Eternal Thompson 2:30.56 

400m  Free TJ Sannazzaro 4:51.66  Fallon Roy 5:15.56 

50m  Back Matthew Ohlson 32.37  Meagan Karatea 37.82 

100m  Back TJ Sannazzaro 1:16.97  Eternal Thompson 1:20.72 

200m  Back   -     Fallon Roy 2:47.20 

50m  Breast Jacob Thompson 32.86    -    

100m  Breast Samuel Dale 1:16.63  Eternal Thompson 1:36.08 

200m  Breast Samuel Dale 2:53.63  Tayla Sebire 3:48.22 

50m  Fly TJ Sannazzaro 31.37  Eternal Thompson 33.35 

100m  Fly Matthew Ohlson 1:08.38  Eternal Thompson 1:20.59 

200m  Fly   -   Meagan Karatea 3:16.22 

200m  Medley Matthew Ohlson 2:34.11  Eternal Thompson 2:51.95 

400m  Medley   -   Fallon Roy 5:54.90 

        
16 Years & Over 

     50m  Free Fernando Castellanos 25.49  Paris Cutler 28.02 

100m  Free Luan Grobbelaar 54.85  Paris Cutler 1:00.16 

200m  Free Luan Grobbelaar 2:00.10  Paris Cutler 2:12.50 

400m  Free Luan Grobbelaar 4:20.70  Piper Humphreys 4:35.27 

50m  Back Luan Grobbelaar 28.50  Paris Cutler 32.22 

100m  Back Luan Grobbelaar 1:04.63  Hannah Moore 1:11.99 

200m  Back Luan Grobbelaar 2:18.15  Paris Cutler 2:28.98 

50m  Breast Xavier Hill 30.30  Paris Cutler 38.90 

100m  Breast Luan Grobbelaar 1:09.29  Paris Cutler 1:28.52 

200m  Breast Luan Grobbelaar 2:36.69  Paris Cutler 3:05.47 

50m  Fly Fernando Castellanos 26.58  Piper Humphreys 31.41 

100m  Fly Fernando Castellanos 59.50  Piper Humphreys 1:11.05 

200m  Fly Luan Grobbelaar 2:12.93  Piper Humphreys 2:34.52 

200m  Medley Luan Grobbelaar 2:12.21  Paris Cutler 2:30.45 

400m  Medley Luan Grobbelaar 4:50.64  Paris Cutler 5:20.52 
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SWIMMING MANAWATU INC 

AGE GROUP VISITORS TITLEHOLDERS 2019 
 

 

                                        Men 

8 Years & Under 

        Women  

50m  Free Aidan Codyre 42.02    

100m  Free Kit Oliver 1:30.89    

200m  Free Aidan Codyre 3:25.50  Scarlett Wadham 4:03.49 

50m  Back Aidan Codyre 45.80    

100m  Back Aidan Codyre 1:49.16    

200m  Back Aidan Codyre 3:48.74    

100m  Breast    Scarlett Wadham 2:08.84 

200m  Breast Aidan Codyre 4:10.88  Scarlett Wadham  

50m  Fly Kit Oliver 57.36    

        
9 Years      

50m  Free    Charli Grenfell 36.38 

100m  Free    Michaela Gray 1:24.92 

200m  Free    Michaela Gray 3:02.31 

400M  Free    Michaela Gray 6:34.89 

50m  Back    Michaela Gray 43.84 

100m  Back    Michaela Gray 1:36.95 

200m  Back    Michaela Gray 3:20.22 

50m  Breast    Michaela Gray 53.18 

100m  Breast    Michaela Gray 1:57.14 

200m  Breast    Michaela Gray 3:55.74 

50m  Fly    Michaela Gray 47.66 

200m   Medley Dylan Howsan 3:30.81  Michaela Gray 3:22.88 

        
10 Years      

100m  Free Ace Van Noort 1:17.57    

200m  Free Ace Van Noort 2:43.92    

400m  Free Ace Van Noort 5:40.66    

100m  Back Ace Van Noort 1:26.07    

200m  Back Ace Van Noort 3:08.18    

200m  Breast Ace Van Noort 3:38.96    

50m  Fly Ace Van Noort 40.85    

100m  Fly Ace Van Noort 1:31.36    

200m  Fly Ace Van Noort 3:29.63    

400m  Medley Ace Van Noort 6:21.17    

        
11 Years  

    50m  Free Noah Ireland-Spicer 29.82    

100m  Free Noah Ireland-Spicer 1:07.11    

200m  Free Noah Ireland-Spicer 2:29.09    

50m  Back Noah Ireland-Spicer 36.00    

50m  Breast Noah Ireland-Spicer 39.96    

100m  Breast Noah Ireland-Spicer 1:33.46    

50m  Fly Noah Ireland-Spicer 33.46  Bianca Yeldon 39.21 

100m  Fly Noah Ireland-Spicer 1:17.67  Bianca Yeldon 1:30.88 

200m  Medley Noah Ireland-Spicer 2:55.46    
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12 Years 
     100m  Free    Naomi Cooper 1:08.45 

200m  Free James Bain 2:29.70    

400m  Free    Naomi Cooper 5:15.25 

50m  Back Jacob Winter 36.77    

100m  Back Jacob Winter 1:20.43    

100m  Fly James Bain 1:19.91    

200m  Fly    Jemma Drahohs 2:56.34 

        
13 Years 

     50m  Free    Amy Teekman 29.06 

200m  Free    Sophie Jones 2:24.66 

400m  Free    Hannah Huria 4:58.96 

50m  Back Louis Oliver 35.28  Hannah Huria 32.98 

200m  Back    Charlotte Murray 2:44.81 

200m  Breast    Koanga Tatana-Waihi 3:07.31 

50m  Fly    Jorja Drahohs 31.42 

100m  Fly    Jorja Drahohs 1:12.41 

200m  Fly Louis Oliver 2:37.23  Charlotte Gibbs 2:46.31 

        
14 Years 

     50m  Free    Jenna Rolston-Larking 29.01 

100m  Free    Jenna Rolston-Larking 1:02.52 

400m  Free    Jenna Rolston-Larking 4:39.34 

50m  Back    Jenna Rolston-Larking 33.62 

100m  Back    Bridget Allan 1:12.36 

200m  Back    Tori Grout 2:43.93 

50m  Breast    Tori Grout 35.70 

100m  Breast    Jenna Rolston-Larking 1:16.24 

200m  Breast    Jenna Rolston-Larking 2:47.33 

50m  Fly    Jenna Rolston-Larking 29.64 

400m  Medley    Tori Grout 5:32.57 

        15 Years 
     50m  Free      

100m  Free    Georgia Wills 1:05.78 

200m  Free Jack Skelsey 2:09.82  Georgia Wills 2:21.87 

400m  Free Jack Skelsey 4:37.66    

200m  Back Matthew Johnson 2:31.07    

50m  Breast    Jazz Aungiers 52.75 

100m  Breast    Georgia Wills 1:31.04 

200m  Breast    Georgia Wills 3:12.51 

50m  Fly Jack Skelsey 30.39  Georgia Wills 32.14 

100m  Fly Jack Skelsey 1:07.38    

200m  Medley Matthew Johnson 2:30.41    

        
16 Years & Over 

     50m  Free Jack Plummer 24.97    

50m  Back    Stevie Shipman 31.86 

50m  Breast    Sophie Wills 37.31 

100m  Breast    Sophie Wills 1:25.73 

50m  Fly    Cerys Oberdries 31.38 
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SWIMMING MANAWATU INC 

SUMMER OPEN CHAMPIONSHIPS TITLE HOLDERS 2019 
 

 
 Men Women 

10 Years & Under      

100m   Free Lucus Clark 1:18.50  Milan Glintmeyer 1:15.34 

100m   Back Eli Abraham 1:30.64  Milan Glintmeyer 1:23.84 

100m   Breast Eric Wong 1:43.45  Scout Carter 1:44.16 

100m   Fly Tahna Van Zyl 1:55.03  Milan Glintmeyer 1:19.60 

        

11 & 12 Years      

100m   Free Alex Willis 1:08.09  Elisapeta Seumanu 1:10.17 

100m   Back Tom Brown 1:21.04  Alina Wong 1:18.12 

100m   Breast Ian Tsui 1:23.59  Eden Motley 1:28.45 

100m   Fly Alex Willis 1:19.56  Alina Wong 1:16.44 

        

13 & 14 Years      

100m   Free Shane Maskell 1:01.18  Abigail Thompson 1:05.32 

100m   Back Alex Esposito 1:09.21  Lucy Somerville 1:13.26 

100m   Breast Shane Maskell 1:17.63  Tori Grout 1:20.87 

100m   Fly Alex Esposito 1:07.14  Tori Grout 1:11.80 

        

15 Years & Over     

 100m   Free Robin Shen 56.49  Paris Cutler 1:00.33 

100m   Back Ryan Cutler 1:04.15 

 

Eternal Thompson 1:11.91 

100m   Breast Levi Holman 1:17.23 

 

Chelsea Parker 1:19.46 

100m   Fly Luan Grobbelaar 59.45  Piper Humphreys 1:08.77 

        

Open        

  50m   Free Fernando Castellanos 25.09  Paris Cutler 27.74 

200m  Free Tawhiti Te Momo 2:02.68  Paris Cutler 2:11.02 

400m   Free Robin Shen 4:36.60  Paris Cutler 4:36.37 

800m  Free    Piper Humphreys 9:27.09 

1500m  Free Jonas Lilley 17:40.87    

  50m   Back Kokoro Frost 28.81  Eternal Thompson 32.22 

200m   Back Luan Grobbelaar 2:13.97  Paris Cutler 2:27.66 

  50m   Breast Samuel Dale 33.54  Tori Grout 36.86 

200m   Breast Shane Maskell 2:44.61  Chelsea Parker 2:50.93 

  50m   Fly Fernando Castellanos 26.71  Annabella Jencova 30.58 

200m   Fly Sam Brown 2:48.64  Tori Grout 2:46.95 

200m   Medley Robin Shen 2:21.70  Paris Cutler 2:31.40 

400m   Medley Luan Grobbelaar 4:44.15  Paris Cutler 5:20.34 
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SWIMMING MANAWATU INC 

WINTER OPEN CHAMPIONSHIPS TITLEHOLDERS 2018 
 

 

 Men Women 

10 Years & Under      

100m   Free Ace Van Noort 1:14.09  Aria Bannister 1:17.37 

100m   Back Eric Wong 1:30.68  Milan Glintmeyer 1:24.93 

100m   Breast Eric Wong 1:45.54  Aria Bannister 1:39.37 

100m   Fly Harry Oliver 1:28.81  Milan Glintmeyer 1:23.93 

100m   Medley Hunter Lloyd 1:24.72  Aria Bannister 1:29.44 

        

11 & 12 Years      

100m   Free Alex Odom 1:03.65  Abigail Thompson 1:04.62 

100m   Back Alex Odom 1:11.59  Georgia Abraham 1:13.65 

100m   Breast Cole Phillips 1:28.16  Abigail Thompson 1:18.88 

100m   Fly Louis Oliver 1:10.70  Stevye Bishop 1:20.31 

100m   Medley Alex Odom 1:13.71  Abigail Thompson 1:13.31 

        

13 & 14 Years      

100m   Free Jack Skelsey 58.76  Jenna Rolston-Larking 1:03.34 

100m   Back Matthew Johnson 1:06.20  Hannah Huria 1:09.67 

100m   Breast Levi Holman 1:17.77  Tori Grout 1:16.50 

100m   Fly Jack Skelsey 1:07.02  Jenna Rolston-Larking 1:06.81 

100m   Medley TJ Sannazzaro 1:10.13  Jenna Rolston-Larking 1:09.24 

        

15 Years & Over     

 100m   Free Lane Gordon 54.28  Paris Cutler 58.22 

100m   Back Luan Grobbelaar 57.62 

 

Paris Cutler 1:05.62 

100m   Breast Jacob Thompson 1:12.88 

 

Mya Rasmussen 1:16.38 

100m   Fly Fernando Castellanos 59.06  Jenna Buchanan 1:03.15 

100m   Medley Bronson Lloyd 1:02.23  Jenna Buchanan 1:06.57 

        

Open        

  50m   Free Xavier Parker 24.84  Paris Cutler 27.29 

200m  Free George Dorrington 1:57.64  Paris Cutler 2:06.69 

400m   Free George Dorrington 4:10.15  Piper Humphreys 4:31.50 

  50m   Back Luan Grobbelaar 27.00  Eternal Thompson 30.56 

200m   Back Lane Gordon 2:10.27  Paris Cutler 2:18.65 

  50m   Breast Jacob Thompson 33.41  Tori Grout 35.20 

200m   Breast Luan Grobbelaar 2:16.10  Tori Grout 2:45.54 

  50m   Fly Fernando Castellanos 26.55  Annabella Jencova 29.76 

200m   Fly Luan Grobbelaar 2:07.90  Jenna Rolston-Larking 2:24.27 

200m   Medley Luan Grobbelaar 2:04.34  Mya Rasmussen 2:19.71 

400m   Medley Luan Grobbelaar 4:27.66  Jenna Rolston-Larking 5:21.95 
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NORTH ISLAND SECONDARY SCHOOL TITLEHOLDERS – 2019 
Short Course 

 

 

 Men  Women 
 

14 Years & Under      

50m  Free Ethan Bryers 26.59  Brooke Miles 27.91 

100m  Free Ethan Bryers 56.74  Brooke Miles 1:01.23 

200m  Free Finn Harland 2:10.10  Pippa Nicol 2:14.69 

50m   Back Jake Stephens 29.81  Georgia Abraham 32.03 

100m  Back Jake Stephens 1:06.24  Danele Botha 1:10.32 

200m  Back James Lowe 2:29.26  Molly Player 2:30.77 

50m  Breast Ethan Bryers 34.01  Abigail Thompson 35.52 

100m  Breast Shane Maskell 1:14.88  Abigail Thompson 1:18.65 

200m  Breast Shane Maskell 2:38.13  Abigail Thompson 2:48.57 

50m  Fly Deion-Gerard Cabauatan 29.13  Charlotte Gibbs 30.69 

100m  Fly Jake Stephens 1:06.10  Estee Jacobs 1:09.28 

200m  Fly Alexander Cecioni 2:31.20  Hannah Campbell 2:37.09 

200m  Medley Finn Harland 2:30.44  Tilly Dassanayake 2:32.77 

        

15 Years & Over      

50m  Free Jack Plummer 24.41  Chelsea Edwards 26.41 

100m  Free Atakura Julian 52.83  Chelsea Edwards 57.33 

200m  Free Bronson Lloyd 1:55.06  Chelsea Edwards 2:05.99 

50m  Back Joel Crampton 27.48  Stevie Shipman 29.98 

100m  Back Joel Crampton 58.51  Sophie Irving 1:06.60 

200m  Back Sam Brown 2:07.81  Sophie Irving 2:23.59 

50m  Breast Eli Litten 30.81  Sophie Wills 38.18 

100m  Breast Jacob Thompson 1:12.84  Sophie Wills 1:22.87 

200m  Breast Eli Litten 2:27.48  Jenna Rolston-Larking 2:38.86 

50m  Fly Atakura Julian 26.35  Jenna Rolston-Larking 29.61 

100m  Fly Atakura Julian 56.85  Chelsea Edwards 1:02.64 

200m   Fly Atakura Julian 2:07.74  Jenna Rolston-Larking 2:18.66 

200m  Medley Bronson Lloyd 2:08.08  Eternal Thompson 2:32.09 

        

Open Events      

400m  Free Bronson Lloyd 4:04.38  Pippa Nicol 4:37.02 

        

Relays       

Men’s 200m Freestyle Relay Wellington College 1:42.65 

Men’s 200m Medley Relay Wellington College 1:55.96 

        

Women’s 200m Freestyle Relay St Orans College 1:56.01 

Women’s 200m Medley Relay Kapiti College 2:09.50 
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NORTH ISLAND SECONDARY SCHOOL RECORD HOLDERS – 2019 
Short Course 

 

Female 
13-14 50 Free  26.68  14-May-16  CSTJ Chelsea J. Edwards 
 100 Free  57.61  14-May-16  CSTJ Chelsea J. Edwards 
 200 Free  2:07.11  20-Mar-04  TAUR Kendall Cochrane 
 50 Back  30.76  13-May-17  CAPWN Sophie Irving   
 100 Back  1:06.26  20-Mar-04  CAMP Emily Thomas 
 200 Back  2:17.18  13-May-17  WIDS Gina McCarthy   
 50 Breast  34.20  20-Mar-04  STMW Rachel Loo 
 100 Breast  1:13.28  22-Mar-03  SAMU Jordyn Mahanga 
 200 Breast  2:37.02  20-Mar-04  STMW Rachel Loo 
 50 Fly  28.81  14-May-16  CSTJ Chelsea J. Edwards 
 100 Fly  1:05.66  15-Mar-08  DANN Jenna Buchanan 
 200 Fly  2:23.74  12-May-18  TWAC Jenna Rolston-Larking   
 200 IM  2:20.55  13-May-17  WIDS Gina McCarthy  
15 & O 50 Free  26.34  12-May-18  CHIL  Chelsea J. Edwards  
 100 Free  56.54  12-May-18  CHIL  Chelsea J. Edwards  
 200 Free  2:05.99  12-May-18  CHIL  Chelsea J. Edwards  
 50 Back  29.98  11-May-19  KAPI  Stevie Shipman 
 100 Back  1:05.16  12-May-18  WIDS Gina McCarthy 
 200 Back  2:18.64  26-Mar-94  KA  Anna Robson 
 50 Breast  34.45  15-May-10  STCC Bronagh Ryan 
 100 Breast  1:13.77  20-Mar-99  PNGH Sara-Jane Sheehy 
 200 Breast  2:36.16  20-Mar-99  PNGH Sara Jane Sheehy 
 50 Fly  28.60  12-May-18  CHIL  Chelsea J. Edwards  
 100 Fly  1:02.64  11-May-19  CHIL  Chelsea J. Edwards 
 200 Fly  2:18.66  11-May-19  TWAC Jenna Rolston-Larking   
 200 IM  2:20.31  14-May-16  PNGH Mya R. Rasmussen 
Open 400 Free  4:26.06  12-May-18  PMRG Paris Cutler 
 

 200 Free Relay 1:54.20  17-Mar-07  CHBC Central Hawkes Bay College 
 200 Medley Relay 2:06.88  17-Mar-07  CHBC Central Hawkes Bay College 
 
Male 
13-14 50 Free  25.13  18-May-13  CAMP Joshua  Taylor-Martin 
 100 Free  54.43  18-May-13  CAMP Joshua  Taylor-Martin 
 200 Free  2:00.07  3-Sep-96  WLCO Craig Hood 
 50 Back  29.41  13-May-17  TWAC Bronson Lloyd  
 100 Back  1:00.60  12-Mar-05  STPS John Gatfield 
 200 Back  2:14.07  12-Mar-05  STPS John Gatfield 
 50 Breast  31.20  15-May-10  SAMC Oli Lusk 
 100 Breast  1:08.56  15-May-10  SAMC Oli Lusk 
 200 Breast  2:30.40  23-Mar-98    Sam Bree 
 50 Fly  27.17  15-May-10  WLCO Cameron Jones 
 100 Fly  59.31  23-May-15  PNBH Xavier J. Hill 
 200 Fly  2:15.32  14-May-16  WLCO Jedi Morland Janes 
 200 IM  2:15.32  12-Mar-05  STPS John Gatfield 
15 & O 50 Free  24.11  20-Mar-04  CAMP Matt Thomas 
 100 Free  52.83  11-May-19  WLCO Atakura Julian 
 200 Free  1:52.63  17-Mar-07  RATH William Prior 
 50 Back  26.40  16-May-09  WLCO Gareth Kean 
 100 Back  56.16  16-May-09  WLCO Gareth Kean 
 200 Back  2:01.78  16-May-09  WLCO Gareth Kean 
 50 Breast  30.33  13-May-17  PMRB Xavier J. Hill  
 100 Breast  1:05.87  13-May-17  PMRB Xavier J. Hill  
 200 Breast  2:21.39  11-Mar-95    Oliver Young 
 50 Fly  25.33  20-Mar-04  CAMP Matt Thomas 
 100 Fly  56.85  11-May-19  WLCO Atakura Julian 
 200 Fly  2:07.74  11-May-19  WLCO Atakura Julian 
 200 IM  2:07.61  18-May-13  STPC Cameron Blair 
Open 400 Free  4:00.63  18-May-13  WLCO Ted O. Taylor 
  
 200 Free Relay 1:40.12  24-May-14  WLCO Wellington College 
 200 Medley Relay 1:52.41  24-May-14  WLCO Wellington College 
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Swimming Manawatu Short Course Records 2019 
 

 

FEMALE – Short Course 
08 & U 50 Free 35.00 05-Sep-09 PAL Kate Blincoe at Wellington S C Champs 

 50 Back 38.81 23-Jun-02 KWI Jenna Buchanan at WinterLeague 2-Levin    

 50 Breast 46.58 05-Sep-09 PAL Kate Blincoe at Wellington S C Champs 

 50 Fly 37.93 22-Jun-02 KWI Jenna Buchanan at Kiwi West Club Night 

 100 IM 1:31.85 05-Sep-09 PAL Kate Blincoe at Wellington S C Champs 

09-09 50 Free 32.42 22-Jun-03 KWI Jenna Buchanan at Time Trial West End 

 100 Free 1:11.57 22-Jun-03 KWI Jenna Buchanan at Time Trial West End 

 50 Back 37.35 04-May-03 KWI Jenna Buchanan at Winter League 2-Levin   

 100 Back 1:16.22 29-Jun-03 KWI Jenna Buchanan at Winter League 5-Levin   

 50 Breast 43.20 22-Aug-03 KWI Laura Baker at Wellington Winters    

 100 Breast 1:33.59 22-Aug-03 KWI Laura Baker at Wellington Winters    

 50 Fly 35.31 29-Apr-18 ICE Milan Glintmeyer PNASC April Meet 

 100 IM 1:23.39 26-Jul-03 KWI Laura Baker at East Coast Juniors   

 200 IM 2:55.46 14-Jun-03 KWI Jenna Buchanan at Winter League 4-Dannevirke   

10-10 50 Free 31.05 07-Jul-19 ICE Milan Glintmeyer Kiwi West Cash Meet 

 100 Free 1:07.45 02-Jun-01 KWI Cara Baker       

 200 Free 2:22.82 20-Jun-01 KWI Cara Baker       

 50 Back 34.10 07-Jul-19 ICE Milan Glintmeyer Kiwi West Cash Meet 

 100 Back 1:15.13 07-Jul-19 ICE Milan Glintmeyer Kiwi West Cash Meet 

 200 Back 2:40.46 28-Jan-01 KWI Cara Baker       

 50 Breast 41.01 08-Aug-04 KWI Laura Baker at East Coast Juniors   

 100 Breast 1:29.49 17-Aug-13 ICE Paris Cutler East Coast Senior Champs 

 200 Breast 3:06.49 24-Aug-13 ICE Paris Cutler Wellington Short Course Champs 

 50 Fly 32.87 08-May-05 LEV Crimson Whakatihi at Winter League 1 

 50 Fly 32.37 07-Apr-19 ICE Milan Glintmeyer Ice Breaker Autumn Carnival 

 100 Fly 1:15.07 22-Jun-19 ICE Milan Glintmeyer East Coast Championship 

 100 IM 1:17.88 08-May-05 LEV Crimson Whakatihi at Winter League 1 

 200 IM 2:45.96 24-Jun-01 KWI Cara Baker       

11-11 50 Free 29.06 03-Aug-14 ICE Paris Cutler Wellington Short Course Champs 

 100 Free 1:02.86 08-Sep-14 ICE Paris Cutler NZCT AIMS GAMES 

 200 Free 2:14.80 08-Sep-14 ICE Paris Cutler NZCT AIMS GAMES 

 400 Free 4:44.23 17-Aug-14 ICE Paris Cutler Kiwi Cash Meet 

 50 Back 33.54 29-Jul-95 KWI Fiona McCrae       

 100 Back 1:10.87 27-May-06 LEV Crimson Whakatihi at Winter League 3   

 200 Back 2:31.94 28-Oct-95 KWI Fiona McCrae       

 50 Breast 37.80 15-Dec-18 KWI Eden Motley SWN 12&U Junior Champs 

 100 Breast 1:22.22 15-Jun-02 KWI Cara Baker at Kiwi West Mid Winter Meet 

 200 Breast 2:52.74 16-May-02 KWI Cara Baker at Kiwi West Club Night 

 50 Fly 32.77 15-Dec-18 KWI Eden Motley SW 12&U Junior Champs 

 100 Fly 1:12.68 22-May-05 KWI Jenna Buchanan at Winter League 2 

 200 Fly 2:42.59 20-Aug-00 FLD Nicole Goldsmid       

 100 IM 1:12.19 11-Jun-05 KWI Jenna Buchanan at Winter League 4 

 200 IM 2:35.60 25-May-02 KWI Cara Baker at Winter League 2   

12-12 50 Free 28.54 20-Jun-15 ICE Paris Cutler NAQ East Coast Championships 

 100 Free 1:00.39 18-Jul-15 ASH Paris Cutler Wellington SC Winter Champs 

 200 Free 2:11.41 25-Oct-02 KWI Cara BakerNZ  at Central Nth.Is. Champs   

 400 Free 4:35.72 22-Jun-03 KWI Cara Baker at Time Trial West End 

 800 Free 9:41.41 02-Jun-03 KWI Cara Baker at Winter League 3-Makino   

 1500 Free 17:54.89 25-Nov-01 ICE Nicole Goldsmid       

 50 Back 31.87 18-Jul-15 ASH Paris Cutler Wellington SC Winter Champs 

 100 Back 1:07.53 20-Jun-15 ICE Paris Cutler NAQ East Coast Championships 

 200 Back 2:26.64 18-Jul-15 ASH Paris Cutler Wellington SC Winter Champs 

 50 Breast 36.37 21-Jul-18 PAL Abigail Thompson Manawatu Winter Champs 

 100 Breast 1:17.46 11-Feb-07 KWI Pippajo Michael at Frank Herbet Memorial   

 200 Breast 2:41.89 11-Feb-07 KWI Pippajo Michael at Frank Herbet Memorial   

 50 Fly 31.30 25-Jun-06 KWI Jenna Buchanan at Winter League 5   

 100 Fly 1:07.65 14-May-06 KWI Jenna Buchanan at Winter League 2   

 200 Fly 2:30.96 25-Jun-06 KWI Jenna Buchanan at Winter League 5   
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 100 IM 1:09.06 19-Jun-03 KWI Cara Baker at Kiwi West Club Night 

 200 IM 2:29.84 14-Jun-03 KWI Cara Baker at Winter League 4-Dannevirke   

 400 IM 5:14.59 21-Nov-02 KWI Cara Baker at Kiwi West Club Night night 

13-13 50 Free 27.56 12-Jul-16 ASH Paris Cutler 2016 ASA Winter Champs 

 100 Free 58.91 27-Jun-04 KWI Cara Baker at Trans Tasman - #1 Hobart 

 200 Free 2:05.62 27-Jun-04 KWI Cara BakerNZ  at Trans Tasman - #1 Hobart 

 400 Free 4:26.14 01-Dec-02 ICE Nicole GoldsmidNZ  at 6 Centre Challenge   

 800 Free 9:08.95 21-Sep-02 ICE Nicole GoldsmidNZ  at NZ Winters-Hamilton    

 1500 Free 17:27.00 21-Sep-02 ICE Nicole GoldsmidNZ  at NZ Winters-Hamilton    

 50 Back 30.54 02-Oct-18 LEV Hana S Kerins NZ SC Spring Champs 

 100 Back 1:06.38 24-Jun-07 KWI Jenna Buchanan at 6 Region 

 200 Back 2:22.40 06-Aug-16 ASH Paris Cutler Wellington SC Champs 

 50 Breast 34.71 13-May-96 KWI Sara-Jane Sheehy       

 100 Breast 1:14.74 03-Aug-96 KWI Sara-Jane Sheehy       

 200 Breast 2:39.14 23-Sep-07 PAL Pippajo Michael at NZ Spring Competition 

 50 Fly 30.31 24-Sep-06 KWI Jenna Buchanan at Spring Com. Qual 

 100 Fly 1:05.21 24-Sep-06 KWI Jenna Buchanan at Spring Com. Qual 

 200 Fly 2:22.75 29-Sep-13 KWI Mya Rasmussen New Zealand SC Age Groups Champs 

 100 IM 1:08.15 11-Feb-07 KWI Jenna Buchanan at Frank Herbet Memorial   

 200 IM 2:20.37 29-Sep-13 KWI Mya RasmussenNZ  New Zealand SC Age Groups Champs 

 400 IM 4:59.63 29-Sep-13 KWI Mya Rasmussen New Zealand SC Age Groups Champs 

14-14 50 Free 26.98 11-Aug-17 KWI Paris Cutler BOP Short Course Champs 

 100 Free 57.45 11-Aug-17 KWI Paris Cutler BOP Short Course Champs 

 200 Free 2:04.10 11-Aug-17 KWI Paris Cutler BOP Short Course Champs 

 400 Free 4:19.26 29-Jun-05 KWI Cara BakerNZ  at TransTasman series #2   

 800 Free 8:46.24 06-Jul-08 KWI Laura BakerNZ  at TransTasman series #5   

 1500 Free 17:05.16 21-Sep-03 ICE Nicole GoldsmidNZ  at NZ Winters- CH CH 

 50 Back 29.99 03-Oct-17 KWI Eternal Thompson NZ Short Course Champs 

 100 Back 1:05.95 03-Oct-17 KWI Eternal Thompson NZ Short Course Champs 

 200 Back 2:20.91 20-Aug-00 ICE Shannon Clayton       

 50 Breast 33.99 02-Aug-97 KWI Sara-Jane Sheehy       

 100 Breast 1:12.30 20-Sep-96 KWI Sara-Jane Sheehy       

 200 Breast 2:36.66 27-Jul-97 KWI Sara-Jane Sheehy       

 50 Fly 29.40 23-Sep-07 KWI Jenna Buchanan at NZ Spring Competition 

 100 Fly 1:04.10 13-Dec-07 KWI Jenna Buchanan at NZ Summer S C 

 200 Fly 2:17.50 02-Sep-14 KWI Mya Rasmussen NZ Short Course Champs 

 100 IM 1:06.27 09-Dec-04 KWI Cara Baker at NZ Summer S.C Champs 

 200 IM 2:19.32 02-Sep-14 KWI Mya Rasmussen NZ Short Course Champs 

 400 IM 4:49.05 02-Sep-14 KWI Mya RasmussenNZ  NZ Short Course Champs 

15-15 50 Free 26.72 29-Sep-13 LEV Rebecca  New Zealand SC Age Groups Champs 

 100 Free 57.31 03-Oct-17 KWI Paris Cutler NZ Short Course Champs 

 200 Free 2:02.64 03-Oct-17 KWI Paris Cutler NZ Short Course Champs 

 400 Free 4:17.29 05-Apr-06 KWI Cara Baker at 8th FINA World Championships 

 800 Free 8:40.95 05-Apr-06 KWI Cara BakerNZ  at 8th FINA World Champs 

 1500 Free 17:17.26 02-May-04 ICE Nicole Goldsmid at Winter League 1-Makino   

 50 Back 30.43 02-Oct-18 KWI Eternal Thompson NZ SC Spring Champs 

 100 Back 1:05.22 15-Sep-01 ICE Shannon Clayton       

 200 Back 2:17.03 02-Dec-01 ICE Shannon Clayton       

 50 Breast 33.60 13-Jun-98 KWI Sara-Jane Sheehy       

 100 Breast 1:11.60 01-Aug-98 KWI Sara-Jane Sheehy       

 200 Breast 2:31.27 13-Jun-98 KWI Sara-Jane Sheehy       

 50 Fly 29.20 11-Dec-08 KWI Jenna Buchanan at NZ Summers 

 100 Fly 1:03.59 11-Dec-08 KWI Jenna Buchanan at NZ Summers 

 200 Fly 2:19.38 14-May-16 KWI Mya Rasmussen 2016 North Island Secondary Schools 

 100 IM 1:04.60 05-Apr-06 KWI Cara Baker at 8th FINA World Championships 

 200 IM 2:18.44 11-Aug-15 KWI Mya Rasmussen NZ Short Course Champs 

 400 IM 4:48.47 04-Jun-06 KWI Cara BakerNZ  at Trans Tasman Series 

16-16 50 Free 26.82 02-Oct-18 KWI Paris Cutler NZ SC Spring Champs 

 100 Free 57.71 02-Oct-18 KWI Paris Cutler NZ SC Spring Champs 

 200 Free 2:03.67 02-Oct-18 KWI Paris Cutler NZ SC Spring Champs 

 400 Free 4:27.02 06-Aug-16 KWI Mya Rasmussen Wellington SC Champs 

 800 Free 9:00.91 03-Oct-17 KWI Piper Humphreys NZ Short Course Champs 
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 1500 Free 17:53.96 20-Jul-18 KWI Piper Humphreys Winter League - Long Distance 

 50 Back 29.98 30-Sep-12 LEV Bethany Nichols at State NZ S C Champs 

 100 Back 1:03.67 24-Sep-06 ICE Aimee Morris at NZ Spring Comp. 

 200 Back 2:16.04 24-Aug-02 ICE Shannon Clayton at Wgtn Winter SC Champs 

 50 Breast 33.81 29-Aug-98 KWI Sara-Jane Sheehy       

 100 Breast 1:11.61 28-Aug-98 KWI Sara-Jane Sheehy       

 200 Breast 2:32.56 27-Aug-98 KWI Sara-Jane Sheehy       

 50 Fly 28.52 27-Sep-09 KWI Jenna Buchanan at Spring Competition 

 100 Fly 1:02.36 27-Sep-09 KWI Jenna Buchanan at Spring Competition 

 200 Fly 2:15.56 06-Aug-16 KWI Mya Rasmussen Wellington SC Champs 

 100 IM 1:05.27 27-Sep-09 KWI Jenna Buchanan at Spring Competition 

 400 IM 4:39.95 06-Aug-16 KWI Mya RasmussenNZ  Wellington SC Champs 

17-17 50 Free 26.83 26-Sep-10 KWI Jenna Buchanan at NZ Age Group S C 

 100 Free 57.83 26-Sep-10 KWI Jenna Buchanan at NZ Age Group S C 

 200 Free 2:01.91 03-Jul-07 KWI Cara Baker at 2007 Trans Tasman   

 400 Free 4:10.72 03-Jul-07 KWI Cara Baker at 2007 Trans Tasman   

 800 Free 8:36.72 03-Jul-07 KWI Cara Baker at 2007 Trans Tasman   

 1500 Free 17:14.94 02-Oct-18 KWI Piper Humphreys NZ SC Spring Champs 

 50 Back 30.71 25-Aug-07 KWI Aimee Morris at Wellington S C Champs 

 100 Back 1:04.71 26-Sep-10 KWI Jenna Buchanan at NZ Age Group SC Champs 

 200 Back 2:18.15 24-Jun-17 KWI Mya Rasmussen Pirates Swim Team Skull and Swords  

 50 Breast 34.22 22-Sep-99 KWI Sara-Jane Sheehy       

 100 Breast 1:12.19 23-Sep-99 KWI Sara-Jane Sheehy       

 200 Breast 2:32.78 24-Sep-99 KWI Sara-Jane Sheehy       

 50 Fly 28.32 28-Aug-10 KWI Jenna Buchanan at Wellington S C Champs 

 100 Fly 1:02.46 28-Aug-10 KWI Jenna Buchanan at Wellington S C Champs 

 200 Fly 2:17.45 03-Jul-07 KWI Cara Baker at 2007 Trans Tasman   

 100 IM 1:04.94 26-Sep-10 KWI Jenna Buchanan at NZ Short Course Champs 

 200 IM 2:17.93 03-Jul-07 KWI Cara Baker at 2007 Trans Tasman   

 400 IM 4:47.15 03-Jul-07 KWI Cara Baker at 2007 Trans Tasman   

18-18 50 Free 27.34 06-Aug-11 KWI Jenna Buchanan at NZ Short Course Champs 

 100 Free 58.68 06-Aug-11 KWI Jenna Buchanan at NZ Short Course Champs 

 200 Free 2:06.26 14-Mar-13 KWI Kathryn Pound Kiwi West Club night 

 400 Free 4:26.18 23-Jun-13 KWI Kathryn Pound 6 Centre Region Meet 

 800 Free 9:09.49 23-Sep-07 KWI Bridget Maher at NZ Spring Competition 

 1500 Free 17:56.12 16-Jun-13 KWI Kathryn Pound 1500m Winter League 

 50 Back 31.32 25-Sep-01 KWI Te Rina Taite       

 50 Fly 29.31 06-Aug-11 KWI Jenna Buchanan at NZ Short Course Champs 

 100 Fly 1:03.95 06-Aug-11 KWI Jenna Buchanan at NZ Short Course Champs 

 100 IM 1:05.42 06-Aug-11 KWI Jenna Buchanan at NZ Short Course Champs 

 200 IM 2:22.39 06-Aug-11 KWI Jenna Buchanan at NZ Short Course Champs 

Open 50 Free 26.24 10-Oct-04 KWI Te Rina Taite at World Short Course Champs 

 100 Free 56.53 21-Aug-04 KWI Te Rina Taite at NZ International Teams' Trials 

 200 Free 2:01.91 03-Jul-07 KWI Cara Baker at 2007 Trans Tasman   

 400 Free 4:10.72 03-Jul-07 KWI Cara Baker at 2007 Trans Tasman   

 800 Free 8:36.72 03-Jul-07 KWI Cara Baker at 2007 Trans Tasman   

 1500 Free 17:04.24 05-Sep-09 KWI Bridget Maher at Wellington S C Champs 

 50 Back 29.10 11-Aug-15 KWI Jenna Buchanan NZ Short Course Champs 

 100 Back 1:03.41 11-Aug-15 KWI Jenna Buchanan NZ Short Course Champs 

 200 Back 2:16.04 23-Aug-02 ICE Shannon Clayton at Wgtn Winter SC Champs 

 50 Breast 33.60 13-Jun-98 KWI Sara-Jane Sheehy       

 100 Breast 1:11.60 01-Aug-98 KWI Sara-Jane Sheehy       

 200 Breast 2:31.27 13-Jun-98 KWI Sara-Jane Sheehy       

 50 Fly 27.71 11-Aug-15 KWI Jenna Buchanan NZ Short Course Champs 

 100 Fly 1:01.35 11-Aug-15 KWI Jenna Buchanan NZ Short Course Champs 

 200 Fly 2:15.56 06-Aug-16 KWI Mya Rasmussen Wellington SC Champs 

 100 IM 1:04.18 10-Oct-04 KWI Te Rina Taite at World Short Course Champs 

 200 IM 2:17.68 06-Aug-16 KWI Mya Rasmussen Wellington SC Champs 

 400 IM 4:39.95 06-Aug-16 KWI Mya Rasmussen Wellington SC Champs 
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MALE – Short Course 
08 & U 50 Free 34.57 11-Nov-91 KWI Scott MacKenzie       

 50 Back 41.51 11-Nov-91 KWI Scott MacKenzie       

 50 Breast 43.39 12-Oct-91 KWI Scott MacKenzie       

 50 Fly 41.62 11-Nov-91 KWI Scott MacKenzie       

09-09 50 Free 33.37 28-Jul-07 PAL John McKeefry at East Coast Juniors   

 100 Free 1:14.52 28-Jul-07 PAL John McKeefry at East Coast Juniors   

 50 Back 39.27 01-Aug-99 KWI Trent Cutts       

 100 Back 1:26.09 13-Nov-99 KWI Trent Cutts       

 50 Breast 40.79 10-Oct-92 KWI Scott MacKenzie       

 100 Breast 1:27.77 07-Nov-92 KWI Scott MacKenzie       

 50 Fly 38.39 29-Jul-90 KWI Danny        

 100 IM 1:26.36 25-Nov-01 KWI Troy Greenem Wairarapa Spring Meet 

 200 IM 3:03.95 13-Nov-96 DOL Cameron        

10-10 50 Free 31.20 19-Nov-05 ICE Liam McHugh at Kiwi Allstars Juniors   

 100 Free 1:09.26 10-Nov-01 DOL Lukas Mangold       

 200 Free 2:27.99 26-May-13 FLD Tom Hansen Manawatu Winter League 2 

 50 Back 36.52 01-Apr-12 ICE Jack Jones at Ice Breaker's April Meet 

 100 Back 1:17.37 01-Sep-02 KWI Troy Greenem at Wgtn Winter SC Champs 

 200 Back 2:47.32 20-Jul-02 KWI Troy Greenem at Winter League 6   

 50 Breast 41.10 12-Sep-98 KWI Mark Daniel       

 100 Breast 1:27.13 06-Mar-93 KWI Scott MacKenzie       

 200 Breast 3:13.98 23-Aug-98 KWI Mark Daniel       

 50 Fly 34.00 06-Oct-07 KWI Hamish McGirr at MitchTaite Memorial Meet   

 100 Fly 1:19.56 10-Nov-01 DOL Lukas Mangold       

 100 IM 1:18.79 14-Sep-02 KWI Troy Greenem at West Coast Winter Champs 

 200 IM 2:50.81 17-Nov-02 ICE Troy Greenem at the Swim HB Meet 

11-11 50 Free 28.14 27-Jul-96 FLD Paul Martin       

 100 Free 1:01.29 27-Jul-96 FLD Paul Martin       

 200 Free 2:14.28 25-May-14 FLD Tom Hansen Manawatu Winter League 3 

 400 Free 4:40.52 25-May-14 FLD Tom Hansen Manawatu Winter League 3 

 50 Back 33.56 28-Jul-96 FLD Paul Martin       

 100 Back 1:12.85 14-Sep-96 FLD Paul Martin       

 200 Back 2:40.69 12-Sep-08 KWI Autahi Brock at West Coast Champs 

 50 Breast 37.84 01-Apr-12 PAL Jay Llauder at Ice Breaker's April Meet 

 100 Breast 1:22.49 14-Oct-18 PAL Ian Tsui Dolphin Spring Carnival 

 200 Breast 2:58.38 29-Sep-18 PAL Ian Tsui Ice Breakers Carnival 

 50 Fly 32.21 08-Nov-08 KWI Hamish McGirr at Paul Kent Memorial Meet 

 100 Fly 1:13.84 18-May-08 KWI Hamish McGirr at Winter League 2   

 200 Fly 2:45.69 06-Dec-98 FLD Cameron        

 100 IM 1:14.12 28-Jul-96 FLD Paul Martin       

 200 IM 2:43.06 06-Sep-86 KWI Matthew Turei       

12-12 50 Free 26.52 21-Jul-96 LEV James Pallesen       

 100 Free 59.57 22-Aug-09 KWI Hamish McGirr at Auckland Winters 

 200 Free 2:13.38 24-Aug-13 KWI Xavier Hill Wellington Short Course Champs 

 400 Free 4:35.73 24-Aug-13 KWI Xavier Hill Wellington Short Course Champs 

 800 Free 9:32.02 24-Aug-13 KWI Xavier Hill Wellington Short Course Champs 

 1500 Free 18:34.19 05-Dec-99 FLD Cameron        

 50 Back 31.61 18-Jul-15 ASH Ryan Cutler Wellington SC Winter Champs 

 100 Back 1:07.03 01-Aug-09 KWI Hamish McGirr at East Coast Seniors   

 200 Back 2:21.52 05-Sep-09 KWI Autahi Brock at Wellington S C Champs 

 50 Breast 34.44 03-Aug-96 DOL Sam Bree       

 100 Breast 1:14.73 16-Sep-13 KWI Xavier Hill NZCT Aims Games 

 200 Breast 2:37.24 12-Oct-13 KWI Xavier Hill Counties Manukau  Jnr SC  Meet 

 50 Fly 28.99 05-Sep-09 KWI Hamish McGirrNZ  at Wellington S C Champs 

 100 Fly 1:04.06 05-Sep-09 KWI Hamish McGirrNZ  at Wellington S C Champs 

 200 Fly 2:36.78 15-Aug-99 FLD Cameron        

 100 IM 1:07.86 18-Aug-96 LEV James Pallesen       

 200 IM 2:25.27 12-Oct-13 KWI Xavier Hill Counties Manukau  Jnr SC  Meet 

 400 IM 5:24.03 19-Jul-08 KWI Cameron Blair at Manawatu Winters    

13-13 50 Free 25.55 26-Sep-10 KWI Hamish McGirr at NZ Age Group S C 

 100 Free 57.07 24-Aug-97 LEV James Pallesen       
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 200 Free 2:03.56 26-Sep-10 KWI Autahi Brock at NZ Age Group S C 

 400 Free 4:21.04 26-Sep-10 KWI Autahi Brock at NZ Age Group S C 

 800 Free 9:10.38 24-May-09 KWI Cameron Blair at Winter League 2   

 1500 Free 17:22.21 24-May-09 KWI Cameron Blair at Winter League 2   

 100 Back 1:00.21 26-Sep-10 KWI Hamish McGirr at NZ Age Group S C 

 200 Back 2:09.33 26-Sep-10 KWI Hamish McGirr at NZ Age Group S C 

 50 Breast 32.35 02-Sep-14 KWI Xavier Hill NZ Short Course Champs 

 100 Breast 1:09.84 02-Sep-14 KWI Xavier Hill NZ Short Course Champs 

 200 Breast 2:30.06 02-Aug-97 DOL Sam Bree       

 50 Fly 27.16 02-Sep-14 KWI Xavier HillNZ  NZ Short Course Champs 

 100 Fly 59.68 02-Sep-14 KWI Xavier HillNZ  NZ Short Course Champs 

 200 Fly 2:12.47 02-Sep-14 KWI Xavier Hill NZ Short Course Champs 

 100 IM 1:02.55 02-Sep-14 KWI Xavier Hill NZ Short Course Champs 

 200 IM 2:16.95 02-Sep-14 KWI Xavier Hill NZ Short Course Champs 

 400 IM 4:51.00 18-Jul-09 KWI Cameron Blair at Manawatu Winters    

14-14 50 Free 24.48 23-Aug-98 LEV James Pallesen       

 100 Free 53.24 27-Aug-98 LEV James Pallesen       

 200 Free 1:58.39 23-Aug-98 LEV James Pallesen       

 400 Free 4:12.18 06-Jun-15 KWI Xavier Hill SW Coastlands LD Meet 

 800 Free 8:48.86 05-Sep-09 KWI Cameron Blair at Wellington S C Champs 

 1500 Free 16:40.82 05-Sep-09 KWI Cameron Blair at Wellington S C Champs 

 50 Back 28.66 06-Aug-11 KWI Hamish McGirr at NZ Short Course Champs 

 100 Back 1:00.83 06-Aug-11 KWI Hamish McGirr at NZ Short Course Champs 

 200 Back 2:11.63 27-Jun-04 KWI Kendall Dooley at Trans Tasman - #1 Hobart 

 50 Breast 31.21 25-Sep-15 KWI Xavier Hill NZ State Teams Short Course 

 50 Breast 30.07 23-Sep-16 KWI Xavier Hill State Australian Short Course  

 100 Breast 1:07.11 18-Jul-15 KWI Xavier Hill Wellington SC Winter Champs 

 200 Breast 2:29.17 25-Feb-01 KWI Jason McCaskie       

 50 Fly 26.64 23-Oct-15 KWI Xavier Hill Central North Island Championships 

 100 Fly 58.09 23-Oct-15 KWI Xavier Hill Central North Island Championships 

 200 Fly 2:10.37 18-Jul-15 KWI Xavier Hill Wellington SC Winter Champs 

 100 IM 1:00.68 23-Oct-15 KWI Xavier Hill Central North Island Championships 

 200 IM 2:10.46 23-Oct-15 KWI Xavier Hill Central North Island Championships 

 400 IM 4:43.15 28-Aug-10 KWI Cameron Blair at Wellington S C Champs 

15-15 50 Free 24.48 30-Sep-12 KWI Hamish McGirr at 2012 NZ S C Champs 

 100 Free 53.78 30-Sep-12 KWI Hamish McGirr at 2012 NZ S C Champs 

 200 Free 1:58.20 25-Aug-12 KWI Autahi Brock at Wellington S C Champs 

 400 Free 4:05.17 06-Aug-11 KWI Cameron Blair at NZ Short Course Champs 

 800 Free 8:29.14 06-Aug-11 KWI Cameron Blair at NZ Short Course Champs 

 1500 Free 16:06.56 29-Sep-01 KWI Mathew Woofe       

 50 Back 28.23 22-Sep-17 KWI Ryan Cutler State Teams Champs Australia 

 100 Back 1:00.47 30-Sep-12 KWI Hamish McGirr at 2012 NZ S C Champs 

 200 Back 2:08.97 16-Mar-96 KWI Torin Hay       

 100 Breast 1:06.74 06-Aug-16 KWI Xavier Hill Wellington SC Champs 

 200 Breast 2:23.93 27-Aug-98 KWI Sam Bree       

 50 Fly 26:11 06-Aug-16 KWI Xavier Hill Wellington SC Champs 

 100 Fly 56.57 02-Oct-16 KWI Xavier Hill NZ SC Age group championships 

 200 Fly 2:04.38 06-Aug-16 KWI Xavier Hill Wellington SC Champs 

 100 IM 59.43 02-Oct-16 KWI Xavier Hill NZ SC Age group championships 

 200 IM 2:09.10 06-Aug-16 KWI Xavier Hill Wellington SC Champs 

16-16 50 Free 24.32 29-Sep-13 KWI Hamish McGirr New Zealand SC Age Groups Champs 

 100 Free 51.57 23-Aug-00 LEV James Pallesen       

 200 Free 1:51.11 01-Sep-18 KWI Luan Grobbelaar Wgtn Short Course Champs 

 400 Free 4:03.54 23-Mar-02 KWI Mathew Woofe at Nth.Island Sec.Schools    

 800 Free 8:17.06 21-Sep-02 KWI Mathew Woofe at NZ Winters-Hamilton    

 1500 Free 15:58.69 21-Sep-02 KWI Mathew Woofe at NZ Winters-Hamilton    

 50 Back 27.00 21-Jul-18 KWI Luan Grobbelaar Manawatu Winter Champs 

 100 Back 56.70 01-Sep-18 KWI Luan Grobbelaar Wgtn Short Course Champs 

 200 Back 2:00.77 01-Sep-18 KWI Luan Grobbelaar Wgtn Short Course Champs 

 50 Breast 29.10 01-Sep-18 KWI Luan Grobbelaar Wgtn Short Course Champs 

 100 Breast 1:03.50 01-Sep-18 KWI Luan Grobbelaar Wgtn Short Course Champs 

 200 Breast 2:14.82 01-Sep-18 KWI Luan Grobbelaar Wgtn Short Course Champs 
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 50 Fly 25.66 01-Sep-18 KWI Luan Grobbelaar Wgtn Short Course Champs 

 100 Fly 55.45 01-Sep-18 KWI Luan Grobbelaar Wgtn Short Course Champs 

 200 Fly 2:03.64 01-Sep-18 KWI Luan Grobbelaar Wgtn Short Course Champs 

 100 IM 58.74 25-Aug-00 LEV James Pallesen       

 200 IM 2:04.13 01-Sep-18 KWI Luan Grobbelaar Wgtn Short Course Champs 

 400 IM 4:21.12 01-Sep-18 KWI Luan Grobbelaar Wgtn Short Course Champs 

 400 IM 4:27.37 25-Aug-12 KWI Cameron Blair at Wellington S C Champs 

17-17 50 Free 24.70 03-Jul-11 LEV Connor Nevin at Manawatu League 4   

 100 Free 52.93 23-Sep-00 LEV James Pallesen       

 200 Free 1:55.90 30-Sep-12 KWI Cameron Blair at 2012 NZ S C Champs 

 400 Free 4:00.62 07-Jul-19 KWI Luan Grobbelaar Kiwi West Cash Meet 

 800 Free 8:17.27 12-May-13 KWI Cameron Blair 800m Winter League 

 1500 Free 15:38.53 30-Sep-12 KWI Cameron Blair at 2012 NZ S C Champs 

 50 Back 27.44 28-Aug-98 LEV Luke Clark       

 100 Back 57.97 30-Jun-19 KWI Luan Grobbelaar Levin Winter League #4 

 200 Back 1:58.38 19-Jul-19 KWI Luan Grobbelaar Canterbury / West Coast SC Champs 

 50 Breast 29.98 19-Nov-17 KWI Xavier Hill PNASC Winter Carnival 

 100 Breast 1:02.11 19-Jul-19 KWI Luan Grobbelaar Canterbury / West Coast SC Champs 

 200 Breast 2:13.65 19-Jul-19 KWI Luan Grobbelaar Canterbury / West Coast SC Champs 

 50 Fly 25.92 27-Aug-98 LEV Luke Clark       

 100 Fly 58.14 30-Sep-12 LEV Michael Whiley at 2012 NZ S C Champs 

 200 Fly 2:02.19 30-Sep-12 KWI Cameron Blair at 2012 NZ S C Champs 

 100 IM 1:00.09 19-Jun-11 LEV Connor Nevin at Winter League 3   

 200 IM 2:02.70 19-Jul-19 KWI Luan Grobbelaar Canterbury / West Coast SC Champs 

 400 IM 4:17.65 19-Jul-19 KWI Luan Grobbelaar Canterbury / West Coast SC Champs 

18-18 200 Free 1:54.94 29-Sep-13 KWI Cameron Blair New Zealand SC Age Groups Champs 

 400 Free 4:02.33 29-Sep-13 KWI Cameron Blair New Zealand SC Age Groups Champs 

 800 Free 8:11.26 29-Sep-13 KWI Cameron Blair New Zealand SC Age Groups Champs 

 1500 Free 15:30.15 29-Sep-13 KWI Cameron Blair New Zealand SC Age Groups Champs 

 100 Back 58.79 29-Sep-13 KWI Blake Gunn New Zealand SC Age Groups Champs 

 200 Back 2:03.64 29-Sep-13 KWI Blake Gunn New Zealand SC Age Groups Champs 

 50 Breast 30.01 29-Sep-13 KWI Cameron Blair New Zealand SC Age Groups Champs 

 100 Breast 1:05.22 29-Sep-13 KWI Cameron Blair New Zealand SC Age Groups Champs 

 200 Breast 2:19.21 02-Sep-14 KWI Cameron Blair NZ Short Course Champs 

 200 Fly 2:02.75 29-Sep-13 KWI Cameron Blair New Zealand SC Age Groups Champs 

 200 IM 2:04.99 29-Sep-13 KWI Cameron Blair New Zealand SC Age Groups Champs 

 400 IM 4:21.49 29-Sep-13 KWI Cameron Blair New Zealand SC Age Groups Champs 

Open 50 Free 23.87 02-Oct-18 KWI Lane Gordon NZ SC Spring Champs 

 100 Free 51.57 23-Aug-00 LEV James Pallesen       

 200 Free 1:51.11 01-Sep-18 KWI Luan Grobbelaar Wgtn Short Course Champs 

 400 Free 4:00.62 07-Jul-19 KWI Luan Grobbelaar Kiwi West Cash Meet 

 800 Free 8:11.26 29-Sep-13 KWI Cameron Blair New Zealand SC Age Groups Champs 

 1500 Free 15:30.15 29-Sep-13 KWI Cameron Blair New Zealand SC Age Groups Champs 

 50 Back 26.71 30-Sep-12 LEV Fernando  at 2012 NZ S C Champs 

 100 Back 56.52 27-Aug-98 KWI Torin Hay       

 200 Back 1:58.38 19-Jul-19 KWI Luan Grobbelaar Canterbury / West Coast SC Champs 

 50 Breast 29.10 01-Sep-18 KWI Luan Grobbelaar Wgtn Short Course Champs 

 100 Breast 1:02.11 19-Jul-19 KWI Luan Grobbelaar Canterbury / West Coast SC Champs 

 200 Breast 2:13.65 19-Jul-19 KWI Luan Grobbelaar Canterbury / West Coast SC Champs 

 50 Fly 25.09 23-Sep-02 LEV James Pallesen at NZ Winters-Hamilton    

 100 Fly 55:45 01-Sep-18 KWI Luan Grobbelaar Wgtn Short Course Champs 

 200 Fly 2:02.19 30-Sep-12 KWI Cameron Blair at 2012 NZ S C Champs 

 100 IM 57.43 02-Oct-16 KWI Blake Gunn NZ SC Age group championships 

 200 IM 2:02.70 19-Jul-19 KWI Luan Grobbelaar Canterbury / West Coast SC Champs 

 400 IM 4:17.65 19-Jul-19 KWI Luan Grobbelaar Canterbury / West Coast SC Champs 
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Swimming Manawatu Long Course Records 2019 
 

 

FEMALE – Long Course 
08 & U 

 50 Free 35.51 12-Dec-09 PAL Kate Blincoe at Dolphin Sponsored Carnival   

 50 Back 39.05 09-Feb-02 KWI Jenna Buchanan       

 50 Breast 49.45 03-Feb-02 KWI Jenna Buchanan       

 50 Fly 39.93 03-Feb-02 KWI Jenna Buchanan       

09-09 

 50 Free 33.75 08-Feb-03 KWI Jenna Buchanan New Zealand  Juniors 

 100 Free 1:13.75 16-Jan-99 FLD Nicole Goldsmid       

 50 Back 36.49 01-Feb-03 KWI Jenna Buchanan Manawatu Age Groups 

 100 Back 1:20.61 08-Feb-03 KWI Jenna Buchanan New Zealand Juniors 

 50 Breast 44.05 25-Oct-03 KWI Laura Baker Allcomers 2003 

 100 Breast 1:38.83 14-Feb-14 FLD Millie Hansen New Zealand Junior Champs 

 50 Fly 36.11 25-Oct-03 KWI Laura Baker Allcomers 2003 

 200 IM 2:58.37 25-Oct-03 KWI Laura Baker Allcomers 2003 

10-10 

 50 Free 31.19 21-Feb-04 KWI Jenna Buchanan NZ Junior Championships 

 100 Free 1:09.70 11-Feb-01 KWI Cara Baker       

 200 Free 2:28.58 16-Jan-00 FLD Nicole Goldsmid       

 50 Back 34.99 19-Feb-05 LEV Crimson Whakatihi at NZ Juniors 

 100 Back 1:17.26 19-Feb-05 LEV Crimson Whakatihi at NZ Juniors 

 200 Back 2:47.26 31-Jan-04 KWI Jenna Buchanan Manawatu Age Groups 

 50 Breast 41.09 20-Feb-15 KWI Millie Hansen 2015 NZ JNR Championships 

 100 Breast 1:31.36 20-Feb-15 KWI Millie Hansen 2015 NZ JNR Championships 

 200 Breast 3:14.85 20-Feb-15 KWI Millie Hansen 2015 NZ JNR Championships 

 50 Fly 33.77 01-Mar-19 ICE Milan Glintmeyer Manawatu Summer Open Champs 

 100 Fly 1:18.22 09-Jan-04 KWI Jenna Buchanan Manawatu Summer Opens 

 200 IM 2:45.83 16-Jan-00 FLD Nicole Goldsmid       

11-11 

 50 Free 29.92 20-Jan-06 LEV Crimson Whakatihi at Wellington L C Champs 

 100 Free 1:05.39 08-Oct-05 KWI Laura Baker at St Hilda's Spring Classic(QLD) 

 200 Free 2:20.85 11-Jul-14 ICE Paris Cutler Hamilton Winter Champs 

 400 Free 4:48.47 24-Sep-05 KWI Laura Baker at Gold Coast Trials-Queensland   

 50 Back 33.41 20-Jan-06 LEV Crimson Whakatihi at Wellington LC Champs   

 100 Back 1:12.56 20-Jan-06 LEV Crimson Whakatihi at Wellington L C Champs 

 200 Back 2:37.45 09-Feb-02 KWI Cara Baker New Zealand Juniors 

 50 Breast 38.33 21-Feb-04 ICE Michelle Toia NZ Junior Championships 

 100 Breast 1:25.65 09-Feb-02 KWI Cara Baker New Zealand Juniors 

 200 Breast 3:03.64 14-Feb-14 ICE Paris Cutler New Zealand Junior Champs 

 50 Fly 33.09 19-Feb-05 KWI Jenna Buchanan at NZ Juniors 

 100 Fly 1:13.32 19-Feb-05 KWI Jenna Buchanan at NZ Juniors 

 200 Fly 2:43.04 13-Jan-01 FLD Nicole Goldsmid       

 200 IM 2:37.81 09-Feb-02 KWI Cara Baker New Zealand Juniors 

12-12 

 50 Free 28.93 14-Feb-99 ICE Shannon Clayton       

 100 Free 1:01.02 05-May-15 ICE Paris Cutler 2015 NZ Age Group Champs 

 200 Free 2:12.72 10-Jul-15 ASH Paris Cutler Hamilton LC Winter Champs 

 400 Free 4:40.09 05-May-15 ICE Paris Cutler 2015 NZ Age Group Champs 

 800 Free 9:31.84 13-Jan-02 ICE Nicole Goldsmid Manawatu Summers 

 1500 Free 17:57.32 11-Jan-02 ICE Nicole Goldsmid Manawatu Summers 

 50 Back 32.82 05-May-15 ICE Paris Cutler 2015 NZ Age Group Champs 

 100 Back 1:10.26 05-May-15 ICE Paris Cutler 2015 NZ Age Group Champs 

 200 Back 2:33.71 01-Sep-96 KWI Fiona McCrae       

 50 Breast 37.08 21-Feb-04 KWI Tessa Leenards NZ Junior Championships 

 100 Breast 1:19.95 03-Feb-07 KWI Pippajo Michael at Manawatu Age Groups 

 200 Breast 2:48.19 19-Jan-07 KWI Pippajo Michael at Wgtn LC Champs   

 50 Fly 31.60 18-Feb-06 KWI Jenna Buchanan at NZ Juniors 

 100 Fly 1:09.95 15-Dec-01 ICE Nicole Goldsmid       

 200 Fly 2:31.77 15-Dec-01 ICE Nicole Goldsmid       
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 200 IM 2:32.10 08-Feb-03 KWI Cara Baker New Zealand Juniors 

 400 IM 5:19.03 19-Jan-03 KWI Cara Baker Wellington Summers 

13-13 

 50 Free 27.52 18-Apr-16 ASH Paris Cutler 2016 NZ Age Group Championships 

 100 Free 59.66 18-Apr-16 ASH Paris Cutler 2016 NZ Age Group Championships 

 200 Free 2:08.93 29-Apr-14 KWI Mya Rasmussen 2014 Mayfair New Zealand Age  

 200 Free 2:11.35 09-Apr-02 ICE Nicole Goldsmid       

 400 Free 4:29.10 29-Apr-14 KWI Mya Rasmussen 2014 Mayfair New Zealand Age  

 800 Free 9:06.58 06-Oct-07 KWI Laura Baker at Gold Coast Regional TT 

 1500 Free 17:51.15 12-Jan-03 ICE Nicole Goldsmid NZ REC Manawatu Summers 

 50 Back 31.39 21-Mar-17 KWI Eternal Thompson NZ Age Group Championships 

 100 Back 1:07.37 18-Apr-16 ASH Paris Cutler 2016 NZ Age Group Championships 

 200 Back 2:28.00 18-Apr-16 ASH Paris Cutler 2016 NZ Age Group Championships 

 200 Back 2:28.32 29-Apr-14 KWI Mya Rasmussen 2014 Mayfair New Zealand Age  

 50 Breast 35.29 22-Mar-96 KWI Sara-Jane Sheehy       

 100 Breast 1:16.45 11-Jan-08 PAL Pippajo Michael at Manawatu Summers    

 200 Breast 2:42.44 18-Jan-08 PAL Pippajo Michael at Wellington LC Summers   

 50 Fly 30.24 25-Oct-03 KWI Cara Baker Allcomers 2003 

 100 Fly 1:05.42 14-Apr-14 KWI Mya Rasmussen GHSF Australian Age Groups 

 200 Fly 2:23.22 14-Apr-14 KWI Mya Rasmussen GHSF Australian Age Groups 

 200 IM 2:22.05 14-Apr-14 KWI Mya Rasmussen GHSF Australian Age Groups 

 400 IM 4:59.78 14-Apr-14 KWI Mya Rasmussen NZ REC GHSF Australian Age Groups 

14-14 

 50 Free 27.05 21-Mar-17 ASH Paris Cutler NZ Age Group Championships 

 100 Free 58.72 21-Mar-17 ASH Paris Cutler NZ Age Group Championships 

 200 Free 2:06.04 01-Mar-05 KWI Cara Baker at NZ Age Groups 

 400 Free 4:21.89 01-Mar-05 KWI Cara Baker at NZ Age Groups 

 800 Free 8:56.96 08-Feb-15 KWI Mya Rasmussen NZ REC 2015 Zonal Championships 

 1500 Free 17:29.74 13-Apr-03 ICE Nichole Goldsmid NZ Open Champs 

 50 Back 31.24 20-Jan-18 KWI Eternal Thompson Wgtn Long Course Champs 

 50 Back 31.62 09-Sep-16 ASH Paris Cutler NZ Secondary School Championships 

 100 Back 1:08.41 09-Sep-16 ASH Paris Cutler NZ Secondary School Championships 

 200 Back 2:21.07 01-Mar-05 KWI Cara Baker at NZ Age Groups 

 50 Breast 34.60 06-Apr-97 KWI Sara-Jane Sheehy       

 100 Breast 1:14.48 16-Jan-15 KWI Mya Rasmussen Wellington Summer LC Champs 

 200 Breast 2:41.34 09-Apr-97 KWI Sara-Jane Sheehy       

 50 Fly 30.11 01-Mar-05 KWI Cara Baker at NZ Age Groups 

 100 Fly 1:04.36 01-Mar-05 KWI Cara Baker at NZ Age Groups 

 200 Fly 2:19.12 13-Apr-15 KWI Mya Rasmussen GHF Australian Age Groups 

 200 IM 2:22.21 16-Jan-15 KWI Mya Rasmussen Wellington Summer LC Champs 

 400 IM 4:51.85 08-Feb-15 KWI Mya Rasmussen NZ REC 2015 Zonal Championships 

15-15 

 50 Free 26.05 03-Apr-17 ICE Laticia-Leigh  NZ Open Championships 

 50 Free 25.99 03-Apr-17 ICE Laticia-Leigh  NZ Open Championships 

 100 Free 55.98 03-Apr-17 ICE Laticia-Leigh  NZ REC NZ Open Championships 

 200 Free 2:03.44 17-Apr-18 KWI Paris Cutler NZ Age Group Champs 

 400 Free 4:22.47 13-Apr-09 KWI Laura Baker at Australian Age Groups 

 800 Free 8:54.83 13-Apr-09 KWI Laura Baker at Australian Age Groups 

 1500 Free 17:37.69 19-Jan-04 ICE Nichole Goldsmid Wellington LC Summers 

 50 Back 31.23 01-Apr-09 KWI Jenna Buchanan at NZ Opens 

 100 Back 1:06.96 18-Jan-02 ICE Shannon Clayton       

 200 Back 2:21.24 17-Apr-18 KWI Paris Cutler NZ Age Group Champs 

 50 Breast 34.64 03-Apr-98 KWI Sara-Jane Sheehy       

 100 Breast 1:13.74 06-Apr-98 KWI Sara-Jane Sheehy       

 200 Breast 2:35.33 28-Mar-16 KWI Mya Rasmussen GHF Australian Age Group Champs 

 50 Fly 28.58 03-Mar-09 KWI Jenna Buchanan at N Z Age Groups 

 100 Fly 1:03.32 03-Mar-09 KWI Jenna Buchanan at N Z Age Groups 

 200 Fly 2:18.83 28-Mar-16 KWI Mya Rasmussen GHF Australian Age Group Champs 

 200 IM 2:18.61 28-Mar-16 KWI Mya Rasmussen NZ RECGHF Australian Age Group Champs 

 400 IM 4:46.87 28-Mar-16 KWI Mya Rasmussen NZ RECGHF Australian Age Group Champs 
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16-16 

 50 Free 25.95 05-Apr-18 ICE Laticia-LeighTransom  Gold Coast Commonwealth Games 

 100 Free 55.75 05-Apr-18 ICE Laticia-Leigh Transom  NZ RECGold Coast Commonwealth Games 

 200 Free 2:03.41 19-Jul-17 ICE Laticia-LeighTransom  VI Commonwealth Youth Games 

 400 Free 4:18.77 03-Apr-07 KWI Cara Baker at NZ Youth and Open's 

 800 Free 8:48.07 03-Apr-07 KWI Cara Baker NZ REC at NZ Youth and Open's 

 1500 Free 17:14.10 20-Jan-17 KWI Mya Rasmussen Wellington Summer LC  

 50 Back 30.80 12-Apr-06 ICE Aimee Morris at NZ Youth and Open's 

 100 Back 1:05.27 23-Apr-02 ICE Shannon Clayton New Zealand Summer Opens 

 200 Back 2:19.21 23-Apr-02 ICE Shannon Clayton New Zealand Summer Opens 

 50 Breast 34.16 26-Mar-99 KWI Sara-Jane Sheehy       

 100 Breast 1:12.59 11-Mar-99 KWI Sara-Jane Sheehy       

 200 Breast 2:35.01 10-Dec-16 KWI Mya Rasmussen 2016 McDonalds Queensland  

 50 Fly 28.61 02-Mar-10 KWI Jenna Buchanan at NZ Age Groups 

 100 Fly 1:04.86 20-Jan-17 KWI Mya Rasmussen Wellington Summer LC  

 200 Fly 2:19.70 28-Aug-16 KWI Mya Rasmussen Junior Pan Pacific Championships 

 200 IM 2:18.58 21-Mar-17 KWI Mya Rasmussen NZ Age Group Championships 

 400 IM 4:44.89 21-Mar-17 KWI Mya Rasmussen NZ REC NZ Age Group Championships 

17-17 

 50 Free 27.92 01-Mar-11 KWI Jenna Buchanan at 2011 N Z Age Groups 

 200 Free 2:06.76 20-Jan-18 KWI Mya Rasmussen Wgtn Long Course Champs 

 400 Free 4:30.08 02-Mar-18 KWI Mya Rasmussen Manawatu Open Champs 

 800 Free 8:51.75 20-Oct-07 KWI Cara Baker NZ REC at Queensland LC Champs   

 1500 Free 18:12.73 16-Apr-19 KWI Piper Humphreys AON NZ National Age Group 

 50 Back 31.36 12-Dec-06 ICE Aimee Morris at NZ Summer LC Champs 

 100 Back 1:06.45 12-Dec-06 ICE Aimee Morris at NZ Summer LC Champs 

 200 Back 2:21.58 09-Dec-17 KWI Mya Rasmussen McDonalds QLD Champs 

 50 Breast 34.04 03-Apr-07 ICE Claire Kersten at NZ Youth and Open's 

 100 Breast 1:13.44 19-Jul-17 KWI Mya Rasmussen VI Commonwealth Youth Games 

 200 Breast 2:31.49 19-Jul-17 KWI Mya Rasmussen VI Commonwealth Youth Games 

 50 Fly 29.41 01-Mar-11 KWI Jenna Buchanan at NZ Age Group Champs 

 100 Fly 1:06.82 21-Jan-11 KWI Jenna Buchanan at SW L C Summer Champs 

 200 Fly 2:18.38 19-Jul-17 KWI Mya Rasmussen VI Commonwealth Youth Games 

 200 IM 2:16.55 19-Jul-17 KWI Mya Rasmussen VI Commonwealth Youth Games 

 400 IM 4:42.19 19-Jul-17 KWI Mya Rasmussen NZ REC VI Commonwealth Youth Games 

18-18 

 400 Free 4:33.33 17-Mar-13 KWI Kathryn Pound 2013 NZ Opens 

 800 Free 9:30.75 26-Feb-13 KWI Kathryn Pound 2013 NZ Age Groups 

 1500 Free 18:23.74 17-Mar-13 KWI Kathryn Pound 2013 NZ Opens 

 50 Fly 29.52 25-Mar-12 KWI Jenna Buchanan at 2012 NZ Open's   

 100 Fly 1:06.04 25-Mar-12 KWI Jenna Buchanan at 2012 NZ Open's   

 200 IM 2:28.19 17-Mar-01 KWI Sara-Jane Sheehy       

Open 

 50 Free 25.95 05-Apr-18 ICE Laticia-Leigh  Gold Coast Commonwealth Games 

 100 Free 55.75 05-Apr-16 ICE Laticia-Leigh  Gold Coast Commonwealth Games 

 200 Free 2:01.56 19-Jul-17 ICE Laticia-Leigh  VI Commonwealth Youth Games 

 400 Free 4:18.77 03-Apr-07 KWI Cara Baker NZ REC at NZ Youth and Open's 

 800 Free 8:48.07 03-Apr-07 KWI Cara Baker NZ REC at NZ Youth and Open's 

 1500 Free 17:14.10 20-Jan-17 KWI Mya Rasmussen Wellington Summer LC  

 50 Back 30.80 12-Apr-06 ICE Aimee Morris at NZ Youth & Opens 

 100 Back 1:05.27 23-Apr-02 ICE Shannon Clayton New Zealand Summer Opens 

 200 Back 2:19.21 23-Apr-02 ICE Shannon Clayton New Zealand Summer Opens 

 50 Breast 34.04 05-Apr-07 ICE Claire Kersten at NZ Youth and Open's 

 100 Breast 1:12.59 11-Mar-99 KWI Sara-Jane Sheehy       

 200 Breast 2:31.49 19-Jul-17 KWI Mya Rasmussen VI Commonwealth Youth Games 

 50 Fly 28.58 03-Mar-09 KWI Jenna Buchanan at N Z Age Groups 

 100 Fly 1:03.32 03-Mar-09 KWI Jenna Buchanan at N Z Age Groups 

 200 Fly 2:18.38 19-Jul-17 KWI Mya Rasmussen VI Commonwealth Youth Games 

 200 IM 2:16.55 19-Jul-17 KWI Mya Rasmussen VI Commonwealth Youth Games 

 400 IM 4:42.19 19-Jul-17 KWI Mya Rasmussen VI Commonwealth Youth Games 
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MALE – Long Course 
08 & U 

 50 Free 36.82 04-Feb-96 DOL Cameron Goldsmid       

 50 Back 43.43 13-Feb-00 LEV Jarrod Wilson       

 50 Breast 50.57 21-Jan-00 LEV Jarrod Wilson       

 50 Fly 45.74 12-Dec-04 DOL Corey Perrett at Dolphin Pentathlon    

09-09 

 50 Free 34.47 12-Dec-04 ICE Liam McHugh at Marton Long Course   

 100 Free 1:16.57 10-Feb-01 LEV Jarrod Wilson       

 50 Back 39.86 04-Dec-04 KWI Liam Van Den Brink at Dolphin Sponsored Meet   

 100 Back 1:27.31 17-Oct-04 KWI Liam Van Den Brink at Ice Breaker Spring Meet 

 50 Breast 41.89 09-May-92 KWI Scott MacKenzie       

 50 Fly 38.82 19-Jan-91 KWI Danny Strawbridge       

10-10 

 50 Free 31.34 19-Feb-05 ICE Liam McHugh at NZ Juniors 

 100 Free 1:10.89 12-Nov-05 ICE Liam McHugh at AK Junior Age Champs 

 200 Free 2:32.60 14-Feb-98 DOL Cameron Goldsmid       

 50 Back 36.12 18-Feb-12 ICE Jack Jones at 2012 NZ Juniors   

 100 Back 1:20.11 18-Feb-12 ICE Jack Jones at 2012 NZ Juniors   

 200 Back 2:50.80 16-Oct-05 KWI Liam Van Den Brink at Ice Breakers Spring meet 

 50 Breast 42.04 09-Feb-02 LEV Jarrod Wilson New Zealand  Juniors 

 100 Breast 1:31.37 26-Oct-02 ICE Luke Seymour Wellington Allcomers 

 200 Breast 3:15.37 09-Feb-02 LEV Jarrod Wilson New Zealand  Juniors 

 50 Fly 34.38 18-Feb-12 ICE Jack Jones at 2012 NZ Juniors   

 100 Fly 1:21.41 14-Feb-98 DOL Cameron Goldsmid       

 200 IM 2:51.81 15-Feb-98 DOL Cameron Goldsmid       

11-11 

 50 Free 29.78 20-Feb-10 KWI Benjamin Blyde at NZ Junior Championships   

 200 Free 2:19.33 14-Feb-14 FLD Tom Hansen New Zealand Junior Champs 

 400 Free 4:50.62 14-Feb-14 FLD Tom Hansen New Zealand Junior Champs 

 50 Back 33.27 18-Jan-13 ICE Jack Jones SW 2013 LC Summers 

 100 Back 1:15.49 18-Jan-13 ICE Jack Jones SW 2013 L C Summers 

 200 Back 2:42.39 14-Feb-14 FLD Tom Hansen New Zealand Junior Champs 

 50 Breast 37.53 18-Feb-12 PAL Jay Llauder at 2012 NZ Juniors   

 200 Breast 2:56.29 08-Feb-03 LEV Jarrod Wilson New Zealand Juniors 

 50 Fly 32.59 16-Feb-13 ICE Jack Jones 2013 NZ Juniors 

 100 Fly 1:15.02 25-Oct-08 KWI Hamish McGirr at Capital City Ford Classic 

 200 Fly 2:48.00 16-Jan-99 FLD Cameron Goldsmid       

 200 IM 2:43.92 08-Feb-03 LEV Jarrod Wilson New Zealand  Juniors 

12-12 

 50 Free 27.63 16-Feb-96 LEV James Pallesen       

 100 Free 1:01.97 15-Feb-96 LEV James Pallesen       

 200 Free 2:10.07 20-Feb-15 KWI Tom Hansen 2015 NZ JNR Championships 

 400 Free 4:30.10 20-Feb-15 KWI Tom Hansen 2015 NZ JNR Championships 

 800 Free 10:09.74 11-Jul-08 KWI Cameron Blair at Hamilton Winter Meet   

 1500 Free 19:12.68 16-Jan-15 KWI Tom Hansen Wellington Summer LC Champs 

 50 Back 0:31.82 14-Feb-14 ICE Jack Jones New Zealand Junior Champs 

 100 Back 1:11.70 16-Jan-09 KWI Hamish McGirr at SW 9 L C Summers 

 200 Back 2:33.75 10-Jul-09 KWI Autahi Brock at Hamilton Winter Meet   

 50 Breast 34.60 04-Jan-13 PAL Jay Llauder Manawatu Summers 

 100 Breast 1:17.81 26-Feb-13 PAL Jay Llauder 2013 NZ Age Groups 

 200 Breast 2:51.75 08-Feb-03 KWI Jack Waelend New Zealand Juniors 

 50 Fly 28.97 07-Nov-09 KWI Hamish McGirr NZ REC at PCA Hardcore    

 100 Fly 1:07.19 07-Nov-09 KWI Hamish McGirr at PCA Hardcore    

 200 Fly 2:43.25 13-Feb-00 FLD Cameron Goldsmid       

 200 IM 2:33.81 20-Feb-15 KWI Tom Hansen 2015 NZ JNR Championships 

 400 IM 5:32.63 12-Feb-00 FLD Cameron Goldsmid       
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13-13 

 50 Free 26.01 05-Mar-97 LEV James Pallesen       

 100 Free 58.63 08-Mar-97 LEV James Pallesen       

 200 Free 2:09.67 02-Mar-10 KWI Autahi Brock at NZ Age Groups 

 400 Free 4:31.19 03-Mar-09 KWI Cameron Blair at N Z Age Groups 

 800 Free 9:24.45 22-Jan-16 KWI Tom Hansen Wellington Long Course Champs 

 1500 Free 17:59.05 16-Jan-09 KWI Cameron Blair at SW 9 L C Summers 

 50 Back 30.28 02-Mar-10 KWI Hamish McGirr at NZ Agr Groups 

 100 Back 1:03.71 02-Mar-10 KWI Hamish McGirr at NZ Age Groups 

 200 Back 2:21.42 02-Mar-10 KWI Autahi Brock at NZ Agr Groups 

 50 Breast 32.95 02-Mar-04 KWI Luke Whale National Age Groups 

 100 Breast 1:12.17 07-Mar-97 DOL Sam Bree       

 50 Fly 0:27.82 30-Aug-14 KWI Xavier Hill NZ Secondary School Champs 

 100 Fly 1:02.42 29-Apr-14 KWI Xavier Hill 2014 Mayfair New Zealand Age  

 200 Fly 2:19.79 30-Aug-14 KWI Xavier Hill NZ Secondary School Champs 

 200 IM 2:22.15 10-May-09 KWI Cameron Blair at Arafura Games 2009   

 400 IM 5:11.84 03-Mar-09 KWI Cameron Blair at N Z Age Groups 

14-14 

 50 Free 25.44 05-Mar-98 LEV James Pallesen       

 100 Free 56.34 07-Mar-98 LEV James Pallesen       

 200 Free 2:05.06 06-Mar-98 LEV James Pallesen       

 400 Free 4:19.82 02-Mar-10 KWI Cameron Blair at NZ Age Groups 

 800 Free 9:05.54 06-Mar-10 KWI Cameron Blair at NZ Age Groups 

 1500 Free 17:09.84 02-Mar-10 KWI Cameron Blair at NZ Age Groups 

 50 Back 29.41 01-Mar-11 KWI Hamish McGirr at NZ Age Group Champs 

 100 Back 1:02.99 02-Mar-04 KWI Kendall Dooley NZ Age Group Champs 

 200 Back 2:13.42 02-Mar-11 KWI Hamish McGirr at NZ Age Group Champs 

 50 Breast 32.06 14-Mar-01 KWI Jason McCaskie       

 100 Breast 1:08.55 03-Apr-98 DOL Sam Bree       

 200 Breast 2:28.24 06-Apr-98 DOL Sam Bree       

 50 Fly 27.12 07-Mar-98 LEV James Pallesen       

 100 Fly 59:98 05-May-15 KWI Xavier Hill 2015 NZ Age Group Champs 

 200 Fly 2:14.88 05-May-15 KWI Xavier Hill 2015 NZ Age Group Champs 

 200 IM 2:17.74 04-Mar-98 DOL Sam Bree       

 400 IM 4:55.95 02-Mar-10 KWI Cameron Blair at NZ Age Groups 

15-15 

 50 Free 24.97 24-Mar-99 LEV James Pallesen       

 100 Free 54.64 27-Mar-99 LEV James Pallesen       

 200 Free 2:01.65 13-Mar-99 LEV James Pallesen       

 400 Free 4:16.99 30-Jan-16 KWI Xavier Hill Manawatu Age Group Champs 

 800 Free 8:44.45 05-Mar-11 KWI Cameron Blair at NZ Age Group Champs 

 1500 Free 16:28.29 05-Mar-11 KWI Cameron Blair at NZ Age Group Champs 

 100 Back 1:02.28 17-Apr-18 KWI Ryan Cutler NZ Age Group Champs 

 200 Back 2:12.52 17-Apr-18 KWI Ryan Cutler NZ Age Group Champs 

 50 Breast 31.09 12-Mar-99 KWI Sam Bree       

 100 Breast 1:07.47 26-Mar-99 KWI Sam Bree       

 200 Breast 2:30.06 10-Mar-99 KWI Sam Bree       

 50 Fly 26.71 06-Mar-12 KWI Hamish McGirr at 2012 NZ Age Groups 

 100 Fly 59.13 18-Apr-16 KWI Xavier Hill 2016 NZ Age Group Championships 

 200 Fly 2:08.37 01-Mar-11 KWI Cameron Blair at NZ Age Group Champs 

 200 IM 2:15.08 01-Mar-11 KWI Cameron Blair at NZ Age Group Champs 

 400 IM 4:39.48 01-Mar-11 KWI Cameron Blair at NZ Age Group Champs 

16-16 

 50 Free 24.43 12-Apr-00 LEV James Pallesen       

 100 Free 52.89 11-Apr-00 LEV James Pallesen       

 200 Free 1:56.50 19-Jan-19 KWI Luan Grobbelaar Swim Wgtn LC Champs 

 400 Free 4:04.75 19-Jan-19 KWI Luan Grobbelaar Swim Wgtn LC Champs 

 800 Free 8:40.18 06-Mar-12 KWI Cameron Blair at 2012 NZ Age Groups 

 1500 Free 16:20.81 23-Apr-02 KWI Mathew Woofe New Zealand Summer Opens 

 100 Back 57.44 07-Dec-18 KWI Luan Grobbelaar OPTUS Victoria Age Groups 

 200 Back 2:04.12 07-Dec-18 KWI Luan Grobbelaar OPTUS Victoria Age Groups 

 50 Breast 31.22 02-Mar-10 KWI Connor Nevin at NZ Age Groups 
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 100 Breast 1:04.24 07-Dec-18 KWI Luan Grobbelaar OPTUS Victoria Age Groups 

 200 Breast 2:17.65 07-Dec-18 KWI Luan Grobbelaar OPTUS Victoria Age Groups 

 100 Fly 56.89 19-Jan-19 KWI Luan Grobbelaar Swim Wgtn LC Champs 

 200 Fly 2:05.13 07-Dec-18 KWI Luan Grobbelaar OPTUS Victoria Age Groups 

 200 IM 2:04.35 07-Dec-18 KWI Luan Grobbelaar OPTUS Victoria Age Groups 

 400 IM 4:23.95 07-Dec-18 KWI Luan Grobbelaar OPTUS Victoria Age Groups 

17-17 

 50 Free 24.27 12-Jan-01 LEV James Pallesen       

 100 Free 53.01 13-Jan-01 LEV James Pallesen       

 200 Free 2:00.16 30-Aug-14 KWI Autahi Brock NZ Secondary School Champs 

 400 Free 4:08.85 26-Feb-13 KWI Cameron Blair 2013 NZ Age Groups 

 800 Free 8:31.36 08-Apr-13 KWI Cameron Blair 2013 Australian Age Groups 

 1500 Free 16:01.55 17-Jan-13 KWI Cameron Blair Aust Youth Olympics 

 200 Back 2:04.40 16-Apr-19 KWI Luan Grobbelaar AON NZ National Age Group 

 50 Breast 29.34 16-Apr-19 KWI Luan Grobbelaar AON NZ National Age Group 

 100 Breast 1:06.04 07-Dec-17 KWI Xavier Hill ASA Age Group Champs 

 200 Breast 2:16.19 17-Jun-19 KWI Luan Grobbelaar NZ REC AON NZ Open Championships 

 50 Fly 25.30 16-Feb-01 LEV James Pallesen       

 100 Fly 56.68 17-Mar-01 LEV James Pallesen       

 200 Fly 2:04.53 26-Feb-13 KWI Cameron Blair 2013 NZ Age Groups 

 200 IM 2:02.69 17-Jun-19 KWI Luan Grobbelaar AON NZ Open Championships 

 400 IM 4:23.54 17-Jun-19 KWI Luan Grobbelaar AON NZ Open Championships 

18-18 

 50 Free 24.43 STANDARD TIME 

 100 Free 52.89 STANDARD TIME 

 200 Free 1:58.73 STANDARD TIME 

 400 Free 4:08.25 14-Dec-13 KWI Cameron Blair 2013 McDonalds Queensland  

 800 Free 8:29.67 14-Dec-13 KWI Cameron Blair 2013 McDonalds Queensland  

 1500 Free 16:02.53 14-Dec-13 KWI Cameron Blair 2013 McDonalds Queensland  

 50 Back 27.88 STANDARD TIME 

 100 Back 1:00.22 STANDARD TIME 

 200 Back 2:08.93 17-Jan-14 KWI Blake Gunn Wellington LC Summer Champs 

 50 Breast 30.18 19-Jan-19 KWI Xavier Hill Swim Wgtn LC Champs 

 100 Breast 1:07.47 STANDARD TIME 

 200 Breast 2:26.98 29-Apr-14 KWI Cameron Blair 2014 Mayfair New Zealand Age  

 50 Fly 25.93 STANDARD TIME 

 100 Fly 58.53 STANDARD TIME 

 200 Fly 2:06.48 14-Dec-13 KWI Cameron Blair 2013 McDonalds Queensland  

 200 IM 2:11.76 17-Jan-14 KWI Cameron Blair Wellington LC Summer Champs 

 400 IM 4:29.13 14-Dec-13 KWI Cameron Blair 2013 McDonalds Queensland  

Open 

 50 Free 24.27 12-Jan-01 LEV James Pallesen       

 100 Free 52.08 18-Aug-89 KWI Byron Reid       

 200 Free 1:54.58 18-Aug-89 KWI Byron Reid       

 400 Free 4:04.75 19-Jan-19 KWI Luan Grobbelaar Swim Wgtn LC Champs 

 800 Free 8:29.67 14-Dec-13 KWI Cameron Blair 2013 McDonalds Queensland  

 1500 Free 16:01.55 17-Jan-13 KWI Cameron Blair Aust. Youth Olympics 

 50 Back 27.47 11-Sep-92 KWI Paul Richards       

 100 Back 57.44 07-Dec-18 KWI Luan Grobbelaar OPTUS Victoria Age Groups 

 200 Back 2:04.12 07-Dec-18 KWI Luan Grobbelaar OPTUS Victoria Age Groups 

 50 Breast 29.34 16-Apr-19 KWI Luan Grobbelaar AON NZ National Age Group 

 100 Breast 1:04.24 07-Dec-18 KWI Luan Grobbelaar OPTUS Victoria Age Groups 

 200 Breast 2:16.19 17-Jun-19 KWI Luan Grobbelaar AON NZ Open Championships 

 50 Fly 25.30 16-Feb-01 LEV James Pallesen       

 100 Fly 56.57 17-Mar-13 LEV Fernando Castellanos 2013 NZ Opens 

 200 Fly 2:04.53 26-Feb-13 KWI Cameron Blair 2013 NZ Age Groups 

 200 IM 2:02.69 17-Jun-19 KWI Luan Grobbelaar AON NZ Open Championships 

 400 IM 4:23.54 17-Jun-19 KWI Luan Grobbelaar AON NZ Open Championships 
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SWIMMING MANAWATU 

SWIMMERS HOLDING CURRENT NZ RECORDS 

2019 
 

 
 
SHORT COURSE 
 
 12/U Girls 1500m Freestyle Nicole Goldsmid 25/11/01 17:54.89 
 
 13yrs Girls 200m Medley Mya Rasmussen 29/09/13 2:20.37 
 
 13yrs Boys 100m Butterfly Xavier Hill 05/09/14 59.68 
 
 14yrs Girls 1500m Freestyle Nicole Goldsmid 25/09/03 17:05.16 
   800m Freestyle Laura Baker 11/07/08 8:46.24 
   400m Medley Mya Rasmussen 05/09/14 4:49.05 
 
 15yrs Girls 800m Freestyle Laura Baker 25/07/09 8.37.06 
 
 16yrs Girls  400m Medley Mya Rasmussen 14/08/16 4:39.95 
 
 

LONG COURSE 
 
 12/U Girls 1500m Freestyle Nicole Goldsmid 11/01/02 17:57.32 
 
 13yrs Girls 400m Medley Mya Rasmussen 14/04/14 4:59.78 
   800m Freestyle Laura Baker 20/10/07 9:08.20 
 
 14yrs Girls 400m Medley Mya Rasmussen 08/02/15 4:51.85 
 
 15yrs Girls 200m Medley Mya Rasmussen 02/04/16 2:18.16 
   400m Medley Mya Rasmussen 31/03/16 4:46.87 
 
 16yrs Girls 100m Freestyle Laticia-Leigh Transom 05/04/18 55.75 
   800m Freestyle Cara Baker 03/04/07 8:48.07 
   400m Medley Mya Rasmussen 24/03/17 4:44.89 
 
 16yrs Boys 200m Breaststroke Luan Grobbelaar 10/12/18 2:17.65 
   200m Medley Luan Grobbelaar 11/12/18 2:04.35 
   400m Medley Luan Grobbelaar 08/12/18 4:23.95 
 
 17yrs Girls  400m Medley Mya Rasmussen 20/07/17 4:42.19 
 
 17yrs Boys 200m Breaststroke Luan Grobbelaar 17/06/19 2:16.19 
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Swimming Manawatu Incorporated 
    

Entity Information 
    
    

For the year ended  

30 June 2019 
    

  

Legal Name of Entity:* Swimming Manawatu Incorporated 

  
Other Name of Entity (if any):   

  

Type of Entity and Legal Basis (if any):* Incorporated Society  

  

Registration Number: 918259 

   Entity's Purpose or Mission: * 

The Vision of Swimming Manawatu Incorporated is to promote enjoyment, excellence and pride in 
swimming in the Manawatu. The purpose of the Society is provide our members with opportunities to 
achieve their best in swimming. 

    Entity Structure: *   

Swimming Manawatu Incorporated is governed by a Board comprising of six persons who are elected 
at an Annual General Meeting. A Management Committee is also appointed to assist with the day to 
day operations. 

  Main Sources of the Entity's Cash and Resources:* 

Grants, Sponsorship, affiliation fees received from regional clubs, profit from carnivals 

  Main Methods Used by the Entity to Raise Funds:* 

Grants, Carnivals, Fees   

  Entity's Reliance on Volunteers and Donated Goods or Services: * 

Swimming Manawatu Incorporated relies entirely on the support of volunteers. 

    
Contact details   

    Physical Address: Rose City Club Rooms, Park Road, 
Palmerston North 

  Postal Address: PO Box 768, Palmerston North 4440 

  

  Email/Website: www.manawatu.swimming.org.nz 
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Swimming Manawatu Incorporated 

Statement of Financial Performance 
  

For the year ended  

30 June 2019 
                

  
  

     

 
  Note   Actual* 

 
Actual* 

 

    
This Year 

 
Last Year 

 

    
$ 

 
$ 

 
        Revenue     

 
  

 
  

 Grants                      8,550  
 

               4,246  
 Affiliation Fees Received 

 
                 21,159  

 
             19,656  

 Sponsorship     
 

                (130)  
 

               1,000  
 Interest                      6,630  

 
               3,401  

 Other revenue 
 

                      884  
 

                  741  
 Carnival Income 

 
1                38,480  

 
             36,093  

 Raffle and Programme Sales 
 

                   1,453  
 

               1,747  
 Cost of Inventory Used 

 
                   1,498  

 
                  185  

   
 

      
 

  
 Total Revenue*                    78,524  

 
             67,069  

   
 

      
 

  
 Expenses 

 
      

 
  

 Affiliation Fees Paid 
 

                 12,194  
 

             10,304  
 Coaching Clinics 

 
  

 
                  795  

 
                       2  

 Engraving & Trophies 
 

                   1,944  
 

                  797  
 Performance and Travel Grant     

 
               1,347  

 
               4,962  

 Printing & Stationery 
 

  
 

               1,303  
 

               1,303  
 Carnival Expenses 

 
1 

 
             12,348  

 
             10,715  

 Refreshments 
 

  
 

                  138  
 

                      -    
 Repairs & Maintenance 

 
  

 
                  501  

 
                  357  

 Representative T Shirts 
 

  
 

               4,358  
 

               3,145  
 Towels and Medals 

 
  

 
               8,209  

 
               5,873  

 Accountancy Fees 
 

  
 

                  300  
 

                  353  
 Computer Expenses 

 
  

 
                  270  

 
                  903  

 General Expenses 
 

  
 

                    34  
 

                    87  
 Health & Safety Expenses 

 
  

 
               1,173  

 
 -  

 Insurance 
 

  
 

                  901  
 

                  877  
 Postage 

 
  

 
                  174  

 
                  165  

 Technical Officials Expenses 
 

  
 

                  770  
 

                  696  
 Web Hosting 

 
  

 
  

 
                  270  

 Depreciation 
 

  
 

               1,393  
 

               1,503  
 Rounding 

 
  

 
                      -    

 
                    (3)  

 Total Expenses* 
 

                 48,152  
 

             42,309  
   

 
  

 
  

 
  

  Surplus/(Deficit) for the Year* 
 

  
 

             30,372  
 

             24,760  
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         Swimming Manawatu Incorporated 
                  Statement of Financial Position 
                  As at 30 June 2019 
                 
 

         

  
Note 

 
Actual* 

  
Actual* 

 

    
This Year 

  
Last Year 

 

    
$ 

  
$ 

 
         Assets            
             
Current Assets            
Bank accounts and cash*  2                 71,667           41,974   
Debtors and prepayments*                    2,610             4,929   
Inventory*                    9,691             8,193   
Other current assets          
Total Current Assets                  83,968           55,096   
            
Non-Current Assets           
Property, plant and equipment*  2                  4,004             2,919   
Investments*  2             160,048         159,613   
Other non-current assets           
Total Non-Current Assets                164,052         162,532   
            
Total Assets*               248,020         217,628   
            
Liabilities           
            
Current Liabilities           
Bank overdraft*           
Creditors and accrued expenses*                    1,457             1,960   
GST Payable                       675             1,112   
Unused donations and grants with conditions*           
Hokowhitu Swimmers Fund - In Trust  2                28,965           28,005   
Total Current Liabilities                  31,097           31,077   
            
Non-Current Liabilities            
Loans*            
Other non-current liabilities            
Total Non-Current liabilities                           -                    -     
             
Total Liabilities*                   31,097           31,077   
             
Total Assets less Total Liabilities (Net 
Assets)* 

               216,923         186,551   
             
Accumulated Funds            
Capital contributed by owners or members*                           -                            

-    
 

Accumulated surpluses or (deficits)*                216,923         186,551   
Reserves*                           -                            

-    
 

Total Accumulated Funds*                216,923         186,551   
               
___________  

        This performance report has been approved by the Board for and on behalf of Swimming Manawatu  
 
Incorporated: 
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Swimming Manawatu Incorporated 
              

Statement of Cash Flows 

       For the year ended  

30 June 2019 
              

       

  
Actual* 

  
Actual* 

 

  
This Year 

  
Last Year 

 

  
$ 

  
$ 

 
         

 
  

  
  

 Cash Flows from Operating Activities* 
 

  
  

  
 Cash was received from: 

 
  

  
  

 Donations, fundraising and other similar receipts* 
 

             10,872  
  

               5,993  
 Fees, subscriptions and other receipts from members* 

 
             40,144  

  
             34,809  

 Receipts from providing goods or services* 
 

             21,171  
  

             20,398  
 Interest, dividends and other investment receipts* 

 
               7,041  

  
               4,129  

   
 

  
  

  
 Net GST  

 
                (200)  

  
                   518  

   
 

  
  

  
 Cash was applied to: 

 
  

  
  

 Payments to suppliers and employees* 
 

             45,776  
  

             41,222  
 Donations or grants paid* 

 
  

  
  

   
 

  
  

  
 Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities* 

 
             33,252  

  
             24,625  

   
 

  
  

  
 Cash flows from Investing and Financing Activities* 

 
  

  
  

 Cash was received from: 
 

  
  

  
 Receipts from the sale of investments* 

 
             27,982  

  
             28,998  

   
 

  
  

  
 Cash was applied to: 

 
  

  
  

 Payments to purchase investments* 
 

             31,541  
  

             50,729  
   

 
  

  
  

 Net Cash Flows from Investing and Financing Activities* 
 

             (3,559)  
  

           (21,731)  
   

 
  

  
  

   
 

  
  

  
 Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash* 

 
             29,693  

  
               2,894  

 Opening Cash* 
 

             41,974  
  

             39,080  
 Closing Cash* 

 
             71,667  

  
             41,974  

   
 

  
  

  
 This is represented by: 

 
  

  
  

 Bank Accounts and Cash* 
 

             71,667  
  

             41,974  
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Swimming Manawatu Incorporated 
  

Statement of Accounting Policies 

  
  

For the year ended 

30 June 2019 
  

 

 Basis of Preparation*  

These financial statements are a special purpose report and have been prepared to satisfy the 
requirements of the Society's Constitution and for internal management purposes. 
The accounting policies adopted are not in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
practice. Accordingly the financial statements should only be relied on for the expressly stated 
purpose. 
The accounting principles recognised as appropriate for the measurement and reporting of 
earnings and financial position on an historical cost basis have been used, with the exception 
of certain items for which specific accounting policies have been identified. 

 Goods and Services Tax (GST)* 

All amounts are recorded exclusive of GST, except for Debtors and Creditors which are stated 
inclusive of GST. 

 

 Income Tax 

Swimming Manawatu Incorporated is wholly exempt from New Zealand income tax having 
fully complied with all statutory conditions for these exemptions. 

  

Bank Accounts and Cash 

Bank accounts and cash in the Statement of Cash Flows comprise cash balances and bank 
balances (including short term deposits) with original maturities of 90 days or less. 

  

 Changes in Accounting Policies* 

There have been no changes in accounting policies during the financial year (last year - nil) 
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Swimming Manawatu Incorporated  

     Notes to the Financial Statements 
  For the year ended 

30 June 2019 
          

     Note 1 : Analysis of 
Revenue 

 

   

  
This Year 

 
Last Year 

Net Carnival Income Analysis $ 
 

$ 
Winter Leagues Carnival Income                3,437  

 
               3,040  

 
 

    
 

  
Less Expenses   

 
  

Pool Hire              (2,239)  
 

             (1,807)  
Refreshments                 (200)  

 
                  (35)  

Other Expenses                   (87)  
 

                  (87)  
Rounding                        1  

 
  

Total                    912  
 

               1,111  

     
  

This Year 
 

Last Year 
Net Carnival Income Analysis $ 

 
$ 

Manawatu Winter Champs Carnival Income                7,247  
 

               6,032  

 
 

    
 

  
Less Expenses   

 
  

Pool Hire              (1,631)  
 

             (1,359)  
Refreshments                 (291)  

 
                      -    

Other Expenses   
 

                (125)  
    

 
  

Total                5,325  
 

               4,548  

     
  

This Year 
 

Last Year 
Net Carnival Income Analysis $ 

 
$ 

Manawatu Open Champs Carnival Income                5,785  
 

               6,513  

 
 

    
 

  
Less Expenses   

 
  

Pool Hire              (2,009)  
 

             (1,963)  
Refreshments                 (251)  

 
                (192)  

Other Expenses   
 

  
    

 
  

Total                3,525  
 

               4,358  

     
  

This Year 
 

Last Year 
Net Carnival Income Analysis $ 

 
$ 

Manawatu Age Groups Carnival Income              12,604  
 

             11,189  

 
 

    
 

  
Less Expenses   

 
  

Pool Hire              (2,785)  
 

             (2,283)  
Refreshments                 (201)  

 
                (183)  

Other Expenses   
 

  
Rounding                        1  

 
  

Total                9,619  
 

               8,723  
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This Year 

 
Last Year 

Net Carnival Income Analysis $ 
 

$ 
Manawatu Short Course Carnival Income                3,000  

 
               2,257  

 
 

    
 

  
Less Expenses   

 
  

Pool Hire                 (516)  
 

                (408)  
Refreshments                 (137)  

 
                  (54)  

Other Expenses                   (62)  
 

                (113)  
    

 
  

Total                2,285  
 

               1,682  

     
  

This Year 
 

Last Year 
Net Carnival Income Analysis $ 

 
$ 

NI Secondary Schools Carnival Income                3,057  
 

               4,026  

 
 

    
 

  
Less Expenses   

 
  

Pool Hire              (1,272)  
 

             (1,033)  
Refreshments                   (26)  

 
                (108)  

    
 

  
    

 
  

Total                1,759  
 

               2,885  

     
  

This Year 
 

Last Year 
Net Carnival Income Analysis $ 

 
$ 

NZ Juniors Carnival Income                1,713  
 

               1,485  

 
 

    
 

  
Less Expenses   

 
  

Team Manager 
Expenses 

                      -    
 

                (261)  
Refreshments                       -    

 
                  (68)  

Other Expenses   
 

  
    

 
  

Total                1,713  
 

               1,156  

     
  

This Year 
 

Last Year 
Net Carnival Income Analysis $ 

 
$ 

Manawatu Secondary 
Schools 

Carnival Income                     1,637  
 

               1,551  

 
 

    
 

  
Less Expenses   

 
  

Pool Hire                 (554)  
 

                (435)  
Refreshments                   (88)  

 
                  (13)  

Other Expenses   
 

  
Rounding                     (1)  

 
                       1  

Total                    994  
 

               1,104  
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Swimming Manawatu Incorporated 
  

Statement of Service Performance 
  

        

For the year ended 
30 June 2019 

        

    

    Description of the Entity's Outcomes*:       
To increase the number of registered swimmers and to increase the number of swimmers 
participating in regional meets. 

    

 
Actual* Actual* 

 Description and Quantification (to the extent practicable) of the 
Entity's Outputs:* This Year Last Year 

 

          
 Number of regional carnivals hosted during the year 11 11 
       
       
 Number of competitive swimmers  289 232 
       
       
 Number of Club swimmers  395 276 
       
       
 Number of Learn to Swim swimmers 217 209 
       
       
 Swimmers competing at Regional Meets 1679 1674 
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Swimming Manawatu Incorporated 

  

Notes to the Financial Statements 
  

For the year ended 

30 June 2019 
          

     Note 2 : Analysis of Assets and Liabilities 

     

  
This Year 

 
Last Year 

Asset Item Analysis $ 
 

$ 

Bank accounts and cash Till Float                       130  
 

                      130  

ANZ Bank - Cheque                 70,008                     40,317  

ANZ Bank - Saver                   1,529  
 

                   1,527  

    
 

  

    
 

  

    
 

  

 
Total                 71,667  

 
                 41,974  

     

  
This Year 

 
Last Year 

Asset Item Analysis $ 
 

$ 

Investments ANZ Term Deposits               126,631  
 

              126,631  

ANZ Term Deposit (Hokowhitu Swimmers 
Fund)                 28,417  

 
                27,982  

Rose City Club Rooms                   5,000  
 

                   5,000  

    
 

  

Rounding                             (1)  

    
 

  

 
Total               160,048  

 
              159,612  

     

  
This Year 

 
Last Year 

Liability Item Analysis $ 
 

$ 

Hokowhitu Swimmers Fund The Hokowhitu Swimmers Fund was 
established in 2000 when the Hokowhitu 
Swimming Club forwarded their remaining 
funds to Swimming Manawatu.  Each year $1 
from every swimmer in the winter leagues is 
deposited into this fund and swimmers in 
the Manawatu Region are eligible to apply 
annually for funding to assist with travel to 
either international or national camps.   In 
2019 $606 was received in entry fees from 
winter leagues and a payment of $750.00 
was paid to Paris Cutler.  

                28,965  
 

                 28,005  

    
 

  

 
Total                 28,965  

 
                28,005  
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Swimming Manawatu Incorporated 
            Notes to the Financial Statements 

            For the year ended 

30 June 2019 
            

      Note 3 : Property, Plant and Equipment 

      This Year 
     

Asset Class* 

Opening 
Carrying 
Amount* 

Purchases 
Sales / 

Disposals 

Current Year 
Depreciation 

and 
Impairment* 

Closing Carrying 
Amount* 

Land*                    -                             -                                  -    

Buildings*                    -                                        -    

Motor Vehicles*                    -                                        -    

Furniture and fixtures*                    -                                        -    

Plant and Equipment*           2,817  2,306    1,227                        3,896  

Computers (including software)*               101   173    166                            108  

Machinery*                    -                                        -    

Heritage assets                    -                                        -    

Total           2,918            2,479                 -                    1,393                           4,004  

      

      Last Year 
     

Asset Class* 

Opening 
Carrying 
Amount* 

Purchases 
Sales / 

Disposals 

Current Year 
Depreciation 

and 
Impairment* 

Closing Carrying 
Amount* 

Land*                            -                                  -    

Buildings*                                       -    

Motor Vehicles*                                       -    

Furniture and fixtures*                                       -    

Plant and Equipment*           4,192                    1,375                        2,817  

Computers (including software)*               229                       128                             101  

Machinery*                                       -    

Heritage assets                                       -    

Total           4,421                 -                   -                 1,503                         2,918  
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Swimming Manawatu Incorporated 
          

Notes to the Financial Statements 

          
For the year ended 

30 June 2019 
          

     Note 4: Accumulated Funds 

     This Year 
    

Description* 
Capital Contributed by 
Owners or Members* 

Accumulated 
Surpluses or 

Deficits*  Reserves* Total* 

Opening Balance                                          -               186,551                    -          186,551  

Capital contributed by owners or 
members*                                          -    

 
                    -    

Capital returned to owners or members*                                          -                          -    

Surplus/(Deficit)*                30,372            30,372  

Rounding Adjustments                         -    

Transfer to Reserves*                              
-    

                  -       

Transfer from Reserves*          

Closing Balance                                          -               216,923                    -          216,923  

    
  

    
  

Last Year 
   

  

Description* 
Capital Contributed by 
Owners or Members* 

Accumulated 
Surpluses or 

Deficits*  Reserves* Total* 

Opening Balance                                          -               161,791          161,791  

Capital contributed by owners or 
members*                          -    

Capital returned to owners or members*                          -    

Surplus/(Deficit)*                24,760            24,760  

Rounding Adjustments                         -    

Transfer to Reserves*          

Transfer from Reserves*                              
-    

     

Closing Balance                                          -               186,551                                
-    

      186,551  
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Swimming Manawatu Incorporated 
  

Notes to the Financial Statements 
  

For the year ended 

30 June 2019 
  

      

       Commitments, Contingencies and Disclosures 

      

      Commitments 

There are no commitments as at balance date (Last Year - nil ) 

      

      

      Contingent Liabilities and Guarantees 

There are no contingent liabilities or guarantees as at balance date (Last Year - nil ) 

      

 

 
 

     

   
      

Related Party Disclosures: 

There were no transactions involving related parties during the financial year. (Last Year - Nil) 

      

      

      Events After the Balance Date: 

There were no events that have occurred after the balance date that would have a material impact on the 
Performance Report. (Last Year Nil) 



Pinny & Associates 
Chartered Accountants Pinny & Associates Ltd 

  

 

 

 

 

INDEPENDENT ASSURANCE PRACTITIONER'S REVIEW REPORT 
 

To the members of Swimming Manawatu Incorporated Report 

on the Special Purpose Financial Statements 

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Swimming Manawatu Incorporated 

which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2019, and the statement  of 

financial performance, statement of movement in accumulated funds for the year ended 30 June 

2019 other explanatory information. 
 

Management Committee's responsibility for the financial statements 

 
The management committee are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements 

in accordance with the Special Purpose Financial Reporting for use by For Profit Entities 

framework, and for such internal control as the committee determine is necessary to 

enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 

whether due to fraud or error. 
 

Our responsibility 

 

Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on these financial statements based on our 

review. We conduct our review in accordance with International Standards on Review 

Engagements (New Zealand) (ISRE (NZ)) 2400 Review of Historical Financial Statement 

Performed by an Assurance Practitioner who is not the Auditor of the Entity. ISRE (NZ) 

2400 requires us to conclude whether anything has come to our attention that causes us 

to believe that the financial statements, taken as a whole, are not prepared in all material 

respects, in accordance with Special Purpose Financial Reporting for use by For Profit 

Entities framework. The standard also requires that we comply with the ethical 

requirements relevant to the audit of the annual financial statements. 

 
A review of the financial statements in accordance with ISRE (NZ) 2400 is a limited 

assurance engagement. The auditor performs procedures, primarily consisting of making 

enquiries, primarily of persons responsible for the financial and accounting matters, and 

applying analytical and other review procedures. 

 
The procedures performed in a review are substantially less than those performed in an 

audit conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing ( New Zealand). 

Accordingly we do not express an audit opinion on those financial statements. 

 

Other than in our capacity as assurance practitioner we have no relationship with, or interest in 

Swimming Manawatu Incorporated. 



Pinny & Associates 
Chartered Accountants Pinny & Associates Ltd 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CONCLUSION 

 

 

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the 

financial statements of Swimming Manawatu Incorporated do not present fairly, in all 

material respects, the financial position of the club as at 30 June 2019 and its financial 

performance for the year ended  on that date, in accordance  with Special  Purpose 

Financial Reporting for use by For Profit Entities framework. 

Pinny & Associates Ltd. 

Independent Assurance Practitioner 

Chartered Accountants 

Palmerston North 

18 October 2019 

 


